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NOTICE OF LAND USE APPLICATION FOR THE PROPOSED 

CONSENT USE ON PORTION 2 OF THE FARM 199, CLANWILLIAM, 

LODGED TO THE MUNICIPALITY OF CEDERBERG MUNICIPALITY, 

LAND USE APPLICATION ID 3789645
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Anel Olivier

From: collaborator@drakenstein.gov.za

Sent: Monday, 02 December 2024 10:28

To: planning9@rumboll.co.za

Subject: Land Use Application: 3789645

Importance: High

Dear Applicant,  
 
LAND DEVELOPMENT APPLICATION: ACKNOWLEDGEMENT OF RECEIPT:  
 
Your application has successfully been uploaded to the Drakenstein Land Use Applications Portal. Your reference 
number is 3789645  
 
The application will now be verified for completeness in terms of Section 41(1)(b) of the Drakenstein By-law on 
Municipal Land Use Planning, 2018.  
 
Kind regards,  
 
Department Planning and Development 
Drakenstein Municipality 
t: +27 21 807 4849 
e: luap@drakenstein.gov.za 
a: Civic Centre, Berg River Boulevard, Paarl 7646  
 
*** This is an automatically generated e-mail, please DO NOT REPLY. *** 

*  
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Anel Olivier

From: collaborator@drakenstein.gov.za

Sent: Tuesday, 10 December 2024 16:15

To: planning9@rumboll.co.za

Cc: planning9@rumboll.co.za; annimiev@be.co.za; 

Cornelia.vanderbank@drakenstein.gov.za

Subject: Land Use Application: 3789645 - Stage: Verification

Importance: High

Dear Applicant,  
 
LAND DEVELOPMENT APPLICATION: CASE OFFICER  
 
Your application (2/83) in terms of Section 15(2) of the Drakenstein By-law on Municipal Land Use Planning, 2018 
refers. Your application has been allocated to the following Case Officer: FIELD_ID(265). Kindly, refer enquiries 
regarding your application, to your case officer.  
 
Kind Regards,  
 
Department Corporate and Planning Services 
Drakenstein Municipality 
t: +27 21 807 4849 
e: Cornelia.vanderbank@drakenstein.gov.za 
a: Civic Centre, Berg River Boulevard, Paarl 7646  
 
*** This is an automatically generated e-mail, please DO NOT REPLY. *** 



 
 

 

 

PROOF OF LANDUSE APPLICATION ADVERTISED IN THE PAARL 

POST NEWSPAPER 

 

  



4 Paarl Post NUUS NEWS 16 January 2025

Saul put krag uit vrugbare wingerd
Lise Beyers

“As jy daardie heerlike vet, 
soet en sappige druiwekorrel 
in jou mond sit, moenie dink 
dit word toe-oë in ’n fabriek 
vervaardig nie,” sê Saul 
Clarke terwyl hy ’n tros 
swaar en ryp druiwe met sy 
verweerde hande liefderik 
oplig.

“Nee,” verduidelik hy, sy oë 
glinsterend van trots terwyl hy 
deur die rye wingerd stap, “elke 
tros druiwe wat hiér op De 
Hoop verpak word, word 
deurgaans sorgvuldig met die 
hand gekoester – vanaf bloeityd 
totdat ons dit self verpak en 
landuit stuur. Dis ’n jarelange 
proses van toewyding.”

Die laatmiddagson gooi lang 
skaduwees oor die wingerde 
van De Hoop-plaas in die Paarl. 
Die druiweparsseisoen het pas 
begin, en Saul, die 
wingerdvoorman, is in sy 
element. Sy gesig straal van 
vreugde terwyl hy deur die 
spog- tafeldruifwingerde stap en 
die vet trosse aanskou wat 
tussen die blare soos juwele aan 
’n kroon hang.

“Kyk hier,” sê hy opgewonde 
terwyl hy by ’n spesifieke blok 
stilstaan. “Môre begin ons span 
hier pluk. Die suiker is presies 

reg; die kleur perfek.”
Hy ken elke blok soos die 

palm van sy hand – elke 
kultivar en die geskiedenis van 
elke wingerdstok. Met die 
presisie van ’n dirigent dui hy 
aan watter blokke wanneer 
gepars sal word – eers die 
Prime Seedless met hul 

delikate, soet smaak, dan die 
Sugranineteen wat so gewild is 
in die uitvoermark, en met die 
afsluit van die seisoen sal die 
manjifieke Red Globe met hul 
diep kleur en vol geur gepluk 
word.

Ses en dertig jaar se 
ondervinding het Saul se kennis 

van hierdie grond en wingerde 
so diep soos die wortels self laat 
groei. In 1989 het hy as 
algemene werker begin – die 
mees junior pos op die plaas.

“Ek het als gedoen,” onthou 
hy met ’n glimlag. “Ek het die 
pakstoor uitgevee, tuine 
geskoffel en druiwe gepluk. 
Niks was te min of te veel nie.”

Die destydse plaaseienaar, 
Mike Clift, het Saul se 
potensiaal raakgesien.

“Jimmy het vir my stapels 
boeke en tydskrifte oor 
wingerdboerdery gegee. Saans 
ná werk het ek myself in dié 
kennis verdiep. Ek wou als 
weet – van grondsamestelling 
tot snoeimetodes; van 
plaagbeheer tot optimale 
oestye.”

Maar Saul se pad was nie 
sonder struikelblokke nie. Hy 
praat openhartig dat hy te veel 
gedrink het. “Totdat ek een dag 
besef het ek mors nie net geld 
nie; ek mors my lewe. En 
hierdie wingerde, hierdie plaas, 
het te veel potensiaal om dit te 
laat gebeur.”

Met karakteristieke wysheid 
deel hy sy lewensfilosofie: “Jy 
gaan nie sukses vind as jy net 
wag dat iemand dit vir jou gee 
nie. Die lewe werk nie so nie. 
Jy moet hard werk, elke dag 
leer, en elke geleentheid 

aangryp asof dit jou laaste een 
is.”

Hy skud sy kop wanneer hy 
oor vandag se jongmense praat. 
“Te veel van hulle wag vir ’n 
wonderwerk. Hulle wil als hê, 
maar wil niks gee nie.”

De Hoop is meer as net ’n 
werkplek vir Saul – dis sy 
hartklop. Hier het hy sy vrou 
ontmoet en hier het hy sy 
kinders grootgemaak. Vandag 
werk sy vrou en twee van sy 
kinders ook op die plaas – 
getuienis van die Clarke-familie 
se verbintenis met De Hoop.

Verlede jaar se diagnose van 
bloedkanker was ’n harde slag, 
maar selfs dit kon nie Saul se 
gees breek nie. “Elke oggend as 
ek wakker word, sien ek uit 
daarna om tussen my wingerde 
te loop,” sê hy. “Die dokters sê 
ek moet rus, maar hierdie 
wingerde gee my krag. Elke 
druiwekorrel wat ek sien ryp 
word, herinner my dat die lewe 
aangaan; dat daar hoop is.”

Hy vat weer aan ’n tros 
druiwe en sy vingers streel 
liefderik oor die korrels.

“Ek gaan hierdie siekte wen,” 
sê hy vasbeslote. “Maar eendag, 
wanneer my tyd kom, wil ek 
hier op De Hoop my laaste 
asem uitblaas – tussen hierdie 
wingerde wat my lewe gevorm 
het.”

De Hoop-plaas in die Paarl se voorman, Saul Clarke, ondersoek ’n bossie ivory-

druiwe, wat binnekort reg gaan wees vir pluk en uitvoer, noukeurig. Saul sê 

vanjaar se druiwe-oes is van uitstekende gehalte – een van die bestes wat hy 

nog beleef het. Foto: Lise Beyers

Skoolgeld en klerepryse laat die oë rek
Jana Scheepers

Vanjaar se skoolgeld gaan ouers en 
voogde se beursies behoorlik laat kreun 
wanneer ’n ekstra 6,3% opgedok moet 
word om hul kroos op die skoolbanke te 
hou. 

Volgens Statistiek Suid-Afrika (SSA) 
se nuutste studie het skoolgeld in 2024 
met 6,3% gestyg, wat 3,4% hoër is as die 
land se huidige inflasiesyfer van 2,9%, 
wat in November 2024 aangekondig is. 

Hiérdie styging is ook die hoogste 
sedert 2020 toe onderwyskoste met 6,3% 
gestyg het. 

Volgens Millicent Merton, ’n 
woordvoerder van die Wes-Kaapse 
departement van onderwys, bepaal dié 
staatsdepartement nie die skoolgeld nie.

“Die jaarlikse skoolgeld word deur 
skoolbeheerliggame vasgestel en nie die 
provinsiale onderwysdepartement nie. 
Skoolgeld verskil van een skool tot ’n 
ander en word bepaal op ’n jaarlikse 
begrotingsvergadering waarheen alle 
ouers genooi word,” het Merton gesê.

Op die oomblik beloop staatskole se 
laerskoolgeld ongeveer R24 400 per jaar, 
terwyl dié van private laerskole rondom 
R71 500 draai. 

Vir hoërskoolopvoeding moet ouers 
onderskeidelik ongeveer R36 000 vir 
staatskole en R105 000 vir private skole 
begroot. 

In die Paarl, wat van Suid-Afrika se 
mees gesogte skole huisves, is 
skoolgelde self nóg hoër.

Hoërskoolgeld in Paarl-Wes kos 
ongeveer R60 000 per jaar en laerskole 
R33 000. 

Dít is nog voordat ’n enkele sent aan 
uniforms of skryfbehoeftes bestee is.

Sarah Nicholson van JustMoney.co.za 
beklemtoon onderwys is ten spyte van 
die hoë koste steeds een van die 
belangrikste beleggings in ’n kind se 
toekoms. 

“Deeglike beplanning en slim 
begrotingsbestuur kan help om die 
finansiële las te verlig,” sê sy.

Skoolgeld is egter nie die enigste 
prysverhoging waarvoor begroot moet 

word nie, maar ook skoolkere. 
Paarl Post het by vier klerewinkels 

wat skoolklere verkoop, gaan aanklop  
om hul pryse te vergelyk.

Volgens PEP se aanlyn winkel sal ’n 
mandjie bestaande uit twee wit 
kortmouhemde, ’n trui en kortbroek van 
enige kleur, twee paar grys sokkies en 
’n paar skoolskoene vir ’n laerskool- 
seun tussen R385 en R430 kos, na gelang 
van die grootte.

Laerskoolmeisies se ouers sal tussen 
R421 en R470 opdok vir twee wit 
kortmouhemde, ’n trui en romp van 
enige kleur, twee paar wit sokkies en ’n 
paar skoolskoene.

Ackermans vra tussen R550 en R785 
vir ’n laerskoolseun se klere indien 
dieselfde kledingstukke gekoop word, 
terwyl meisies se ouers tussen R625 en 
R750 sal betaal.

Woolworths is die duurste, waar ’n 
mandjie skoolklere vir seuns jou tussen 
R930 en R1 050 uit die sak sal jaag, en 
vir laerskoolmeisies tussen R780 en 
R950. 

Annual General Meeting
of

RUSTHOFOLDAGEHOMENPC

Date: Thursday 23 January 2025
Time: 10h00
Venue: Rusthof Old Age Home, Paarl

Algemene Jaarvergadering
van

RUSTHOFOUETEHUIS NPC
Datum: Donderdag 23 Januarie 2025
Tyd: 10h00
Plek: Rusthof Ouetehuis, Paarl

For any inquiries contact /
Vir enige navrae kontak
MevAR Kleinhans:

Tel: (021) 862 2238 / 076 470 3164

Belangstellende Ouditeure word versoek om
ons van `n kwotasie te voorsien vir oorweging

voor genoemde vergadering.

PPHS25-PL160125

DRAKENSTEIN MUNICIPALITY
OFFICIAL NOTICE: APPLICATION FOR TEMPORARY
DEPARTURE IN TERMS OF SECTION 15(2) OF THE
DRAKENSTEIN BY-LAW ON MUNICIPAL LAND USE

PLANNING, 2018:
PORTION 2 OF FARM BONNE ESPERANCE NO. 83,

TULBAGH RD

Notice is hereby given in terms of the Drakenstein By-Law on
Municipal Land Use Planning, 2018, that an application as set out
below has been submitted to theDrakensteinMunicipality, LandUse
Planning Section. A comprehensive copy of the application is
available for viewing and can be requested by sending an email to
planning9@rumboll.co.za or by contacting the applicant
telephonically: RoebenPienaar (022 482 1845)

Property : Portion 2 of farmBonneEsperanceNo. 83,Tulbagh
RegistrationDivision

Owner : AJDuPlessis BoerderyPty Ltd
Zoning : Agriculture Zone
Applicant : CKRumboll &Partners (Contact No: 022 482 1845)
Locality : Situated In the northern part of Drakenstein

Municipality betweenGoudaandPorterville
Total Extent: Portion 2 of FarmBonneEsperanceNo. 83,Tulbagh

RD–554.2101Ha

Proposal :
1.TemporaryDeparture in termsofSection 15(2)(c) of the
DrakensteinMunicipality LandUsePlanningBy-Law (Pg7983
of 28September 2018) in order to establish a temporary silty
sand and quarzitic sandstone pebblesmine,not exceedingan
areaof 5Hectares.

Motivated objections or comments can be lodged in writing to
Drakenstein Municipality, PO Box 1, Paarl, 7622 or electronically to
customercare@drakenstein.gov.za. Note that submissions must
comply with Section 50 of the Drakenstein By-Law on Municipal
Land Use Planning, 2018, and must reach the Municipality, by no
later than 30 days after the date of the notification letter.

CLOSING DATE FOR OBJECTIONS: 16 February 2025
ADDRESS OF APPLICANT: 16 Rainier Street

Malmesbury
Western Cape

DRAKENSTEIN MUNISIPALITEIT
AMPTELIKE KENNISGEWINNG: AANSOEK OM TYDELIKE

AFWYKING IN GEVOLGE ARTIKEL 15(2) VAN DIE
VERORDENING OP MUNISIPALE

GRONDGEBRUIKSBEPLANNING, 2018:
GEDEELTE 2 VAN PLAAS BONNE ESPERANCE NO. 83,

TULBAGH RD

Kennis geskied hiermee ingevolge die Drakenstein Verordening op
Munisipale Grondgebruikbeplanning, 2018, dat 'n aansoek soos
hieronder uiteengesit ingedien is by die Drakenstein Munisipaliteit
Grondgebruiksbeplanning Afdeling. 'n Volledige kopie van die
aansoek is beskikbaar ter insae en kan aangevra word deur 'n epos
te stuur na planning9@rumboll.co.za of deur die aansoeker
telefonies te kontak: RoebenPienaar (022 482 1845)

Eiendom : Gedeelte 2 vanPlaasBonneEsperanceNo. 83
TulbaghRD

Eienaar : AJDuPlessis BoerderyPty Ltd
Sonering : LandbouSone
Aansoeker : CKRumboll &Vennote (KontakNo: 022 482 1845)
Ligging : Geleë in die noordelike deel vanDrakenstein

Munisipaliteit, tussenGoudaenPorterville.
TotaleGrootte : Gedeelte 2 vanPlaasBonneEsperanceNo. 83,

TulbaghRD–554.2101Ha

Voorstel :
1. Tydelike Afwyking ingevolge Artikel 15(2)(c) van die
Drakenstein Munisipaliteit Grondgebruikbeplanning
verordening (PG7983 van 28 September 2018) ten einde 'n
tydelike silksand- en kwartsitiese sandsteen klip myn te vestig,
wat nie 'n oppervlakte van 5 hektaar oorskry nie.

Gemotiveerde besware of kommentare kan skriftelik ingehandig
word by Drakenstein Munisipaliteit, Posbus 1, Paarl, 7622 of
elektronies by customercare@drakenstein.gov.za. Neem kennis
dat inhandiging moet voldoen aan artikel 50 van die Drakenstein
Verordening op Grondgebruikbeplanning, 2018 en dat die
Munisipaliteit moet bereik, nie later as 30 dae na die datum van die
kennisgewings brief.

SLUITINGSDATUM VIR BESWARE: 16 February 2025
ADRESS VAN AANSOEKER: 16 Rainier Street

Malmesbury

Wes-Kaap

X1YCQJFW-PL160125X1YCMT0M-PL160125

O�er valid from 15 - 19 January 2025.

WHILE STOCKS LAST
T&C's Apply. Picture of the product may di�er to the one instore.



 
 

 

NOTIFICATION OF STAKEHOLDERS 

Contact Person Organisation 

Dr Johan Leibbrandt Drakenstein Local Municipality 

Mrs Catherine Maria Jacobs 
Drakenstein Local Municipality Ward 31 

Councillor 

Mr Henry Prins Cape Winelands District Municipality 

Case Officer Heritage Western Cape 

Ms Sharon February Cape West Coast Biosphere Reserve 

Mr I Adams 
Cape Nature  

 Scientific Services: Land Use Advice 

Mr Cor Van Der Walt Department of Agriculture WC 

Mr Mashudu Murovhi 

 

Department of Water and Sanitation 

Provincial Office 

Mr Solly Fourie 
 
Department of Economic Development and 
Tourism 

 

Mrs Thea Jordaan 

 

 
Department of Environmental Affairs and 
Development Planning 
 

Dr. Robert Macdonald Department of Social Development 

 

Feroza Albertus 

 

Dept of Forestry, Fisheries and the Environment 



 
 

 

Contact Person Organisation 

Provincial Manager 
Department of Labour 

Western Cape Provincial Office 

Mr Lubabalo Mbekeni 
Department of Rural Development and Land 

Reform 

Ms Nicole Abrahams SANRAL 

Ms Vanessa Stoffels Department of Transport and Public Works 

  



 
 

 

1. 

PROOF OF CORRESPONDENCE WITH DR J LEIBBRANDT 

FROM DRAKENSTEIN LOCAL MUNICIPALITY ON THE 

25TH OF NOVEMBER 2024 
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Anel Olivier

From: Greenmined Comments

Sent: Monday, 25 November 2024 15:02

To: mm@drakenstein.gov.za; melanie.brown@gov.za; Reece.Pedro@drakenstein.gov.za ; 

Catherine.Jacobs@drakenstein.gov.za; mm@capewinelands.gov.za; 

bongiwep@capewinelands.gov.za; waseefa.dhansay@westerncape.gov.za; 

ceoheritage@westerncape.gov.za; info@capebiosphere.co.za; chadjones446

@gmail.com; aduffell-canham@capenature.co.za; iadams@capenature.co.za; 

dgeldenhuys@capenature.co.za; ecloete@capenature.co.za; 

estuaries@capenature.co.za; cor.vanderwalt@westerncape.gov.za; 

brandon.layman@westerncape.gov.za; gizellevw@elsenburg.com; 

MurovhiM@dws.gov.za; zantantaq@dws.gov.za; claassenm@dws.gov.za; 

ecohead@westerncape.gov.za; Adri.LaMeyer@westerncape.gov.za; 

ayesha.hamdulay@westerncape.gov.za; Robert.Macdonald@westerncape.gov.za; 

FAlbertus@dffe.gov.za; Nbpillay@dffe.gov.za; Uvbloem@dffe.gov.za; 

jedutoit@environment.gov.za; OCEIA@dffe.gov.za; tmhlana@dffe.gov.za; 

TMbambo@dffe.gov.za; pkershaw@dffe.gov.za; Candice.VanReenen@labour.gov.za; 

Fezeka.Ngalo@LABOUR.gov.za; Lubalalo.Mbekeni@drdlr.gov.za; 

RJanseVanRensburg@dalrrd.gov.za; Maroeda.johnson@dalrrd.gov.za; 

Kholeka.Ngonyama@dalrrd.gov.za; Laelee.ScharnickVlok@dalrrd.gov.za; Nicole 

Abrahams (WR); Jacqui.Gooch@westerncape.gov.za; 

HOD.Infrastructure@westerncape.gov.za; devlin.fortuin@westerncape.gov.za; 

Vanessa.Stoffels@westerncape.gov.za

Subject: DBAR NOTICE WC30/5/1/3/2/10352MP Stakeholders

Attachments: DBAR Notice - Gouda.pdf

To whom it may concern: 

                                                                                                          

RE: NOTICE OF THE DRAFT BASIC ASSESSMENT REPORT AND ENVIRONMENTAL MANAGEMENT 

PROGRAMME FOR A MINING PERMIT APPLICATION IN TERMS OF THE MINERALS AND PETROLEUM 

RESOURCES DEVELOPMENT ACT, 2002 (ACT NO 28 OF 2002) (MPRDA), THE NATIONAL ENVIRONMENTAL 

MANAGEMENT ACT, 1998 (ACT 107 OF 1998) (NEMA), AND THE ENVIRONMENTAL IMPACT ASSESSMENT 

REGULATIONS, 2014 (AS AMENDED) (EIA REGULATIONS) SUBMITTED BY POWER CONSTRUCTION (PTY) 

LTD. REFERENCE NUMBER: WC30/5/1/3/2/10352MP 

 

The Draft Basic Assessment Report (DBAR) with Environmental Management Programme (EMPR), for the 

proposed mining of silty sand and quartzitic sandstone pebbles from Portion 2 of the Bonne Esperance Farm 

83 in Tulbagh, Western Cape Province. is now available for your perusal.   

 

A copy of the document can be obtained from Greenmined Environmental (Pty) Ltd upon request or 

downloaded from the company website at https://www.greenmined.com/mining-permits/.  

 

Should you be interested your comments are kindly requested on the DBAR & EMPR. A thirty-day commenting 

period, ending on 14 January 2025 for the mining permit application, and a sixty-day commenting period for 

the Water use License Application (WULA), from 15 November 2024 to 08 February 2025 will be allowed for 

comments. (WULA reference number for commenting CT31086)  

 

Your comments must be in writing and can be submitted via e-mail and/or post. Kindly ensure that your 

contact details are included with your comments. 

 

Please contact Sonette Smit at (084) 585 5706 or Tel (021) 851 2673, (Fax) (086) 546 0579, (email) 

comments@greenmined.co.za should you require any additional information. 
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Your feedback is valued and will be addressed appropriately. 

 

 

Kind Regards/Vriendelike Groete 

Anel Olivier 

Project Administrator 

 

Tel: 021 851 2673 

Cell: 067 417 2654 

Fax: 086 546 0579 

www.greenmined.com 

 

106 Baker Square, Paardevlei 

De Beers Avenue 

Somerset West 

7130 

 

Suite 62, Private Bag x15 

Somerset West, 7129 

”the goal isn’t to live forever, it is to protect a planet that will” 
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Anel Olivier

From: postmaster@capewinelands.gov.za

To: mm@capewinelands.gov.za

Sent: Monday, 25 November 2024 15:06

Subject: Delivered: DBAR NOTICE WC30/5/1/3/2/10352MP Stakeholders

Your message has been delivered to the following recipients: 
 
mm@capewinelands.gov.za (mm@capewinelands.gov.za) 
 
Subject: DBAR NOTICE WC30/5/1/3/2/10352MP Stakeholders 
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Anel Olivier

From: postmaster@drakenstein.onmicrosoft.com

To: Reece.Pedro@drakenstein.gov.za 

Sent: Monday, 25 November 2024 15:06

Subject: Delivered: DBAR NOTICE WC30/5/1/3/2/10352MP Stakeholders

Your message has been delivered to the following recipients: 
 
Reece.Pedro@drakenstein.gov.za (Reece.Pedro@drakenstein.gov.za) 
 
Subject: DBAR NOTICE WC30/5/1/3/2/10352MP Stakeholders 
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Anel Olivier

From: postmaster@drakenstein.onmicrosoft.com

To: mm@drakenstein.gov.za

Sent: Monday, 25 November 2024 15:03

Subject: Delivered: DBAR NOTICE WC30/5/1/3/2/10352MP Stakeholders

Your message has been delivered to the following recipients: 
 
mm@drakenstein.gov.za (mm@drakenstein.gov.za) 
 
Subject: DBAR NOTICE WC30/5/1/3/2/10352MP Stakeholders 

 



 
 

 

2. 

PROOF OF CORRESPONDENCE WITH DRAKENSTEIN 

LOCAL MUNICIPALITY WARD 31 COUNCILLOR MRS C.M. 

JACOBS ON THE 25TH OF NOVEMBER 2024 
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

To: Catherine.Jacobs@drakenstein.gov.za

Sent: Monday, 25 November 2024 15:06

Subject: Delivered: DBAR NOTICE WC30/5/1/3/2/10352MP Stakeholders

Your message has been delivered to the following recipients: 
 
Catherine.Jacobs@drakenstein.gov.za (Catherine.Jacobs@drakenstein.gov.za) 
 
Subject: DBAR NOTICE WC30/5/1/3/2/10352MP Stakeholders 

 



 
 

 

3. 

PROOF OF CORRESPONDENCE WITH MR H PRINS FROM 

CAPE WINELANDS DISTRICT MUNICIPALITY ON THE 25TH 

OF NOVEMBER 2024 
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

From: Bongiwe Binta <bongiwep@capewinelands.gov.za>

To: Greenmined Comments

Sent: Tuesday, 26 November 2024 10:22

Subject: Read: DBAR NOTICE WC30/5/1/3/2/10352MP Stakeholders

Your message  
 
   To: Bongiwe Binta 
   Subject: DBAR NOTICE WC30/5/1/3/2/10352MP Stakeholders 
   Sent: Monday, November 25, 2024 3:02:27 PM (UTC+02:00) Harare, Pretoria 
 
 was read on Tuesday, November 26, 2024 10:21:01 AM (UTC+02:00) Harare, Pretoria. 



 
 

 

4. 

PROOF OF CORRESPONDENCE WITH MR W DHANSAY 

FROM HERITAGE WESTERN CAPE ON THE 25TH OF 

NOVEMBER 2024 
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

 



2

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

From: postmaster@westerncape.gov.za

To: waseefa.dhansay@westerncape.gov.za

Sent: Monday, 25 November 2024 15:06

Subject: Delivered: DBAR NOTICE WC30/5/1/3/2/10352MP Stakeholders

Your message has been delivered to the following recipients: 
 
waseefa.dhansay@westerncape.gov.za (waseefa.dhansay@westerncape.gov.za) 
 
Subject: DBAR NOTICE WC30/5/1/3/2/10352MP Stakeholders 

 



 
 

 

5. 

PROOF OF CORRESPONDENCE WITH MRS S FEBRUARY 

FROM CAPE WEST COAST BIOSPHERE RESERVE ON 

THE 25TH OF NOVEMBER 2024 
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

From: Mail Delivery System <Mailer-Daemon@smtpcorp.com>

Sent: Monday, 25 November 2024 15:09

To: Greenmined Comments

Subject: Delivery Status Notification

Content-Type: mul�part/report; report-type=delivery-status; boundary=1732540158-eximdsn-338814633 

MIME-Version: 1.0 

--1732540158-eximdsn-338814633 

Content-type: text/plain; charset=us-ascii 

 

This message was created automa�cally by SMTP2Go. 

----- The following addresses had successful delivery no�fica�ons ----- <FAlbertus@dffe.gov.za> (relayed to non-DSN-

aware mailer) 

 

<Nbpillay@dffe.gov.za> (relayed to non-DSN-aware mailer) 

 

<Uvbloem@dffe.gov.za> (relayed to non-DSN-aware mailer) 

 

<jedutoit@environment.gov.za> (relayed to non-DSN-aware mailer) 

 

<OCEIA@dffe.gov.za> (relayed to non-DSN-aware mailer) 

 

<tmhlana@dffe.gov.za> (relayed to non-DSN-aware mailer) 

 

<TMbambo@dffe.gov.za> (relayed to non-DSN-aware mailer) 

 

<pkershaw@dffe.gov.za> (relayed to non-DSN-aware mailer) 

 

<Candice.VanReenen@labour.gov.za> (relayed to non-DSN-aware mailer) 

 

<Fezeka.Ngalo@LABOUR.gov.za> (relayed to non-DSN-aware mailer) 

 

<AbrahamsN@nra.co.za> (relayed to non-DSN-aware mailer) 

 

<info@capebiosphere.co.za> (relayed to non-DSN-aware mailer) 

 

<chadjones446@gmail.com> (relayed to non-DSN-aware mailer) 

 

<aduffell-canham@capenature.co.za> (relayed to non-DSN-aware mailer) 

 

<iadams@capenature.co.za> (relayed to non-DSN-aware mailer) 

 

<dgeldenhuys@capenature.co.za> (relayed to non-DSN-aware mailer) 

 

<ecloete@capenature.co.za> (relayed to non-DSN-aware mailer) 

 

<estuaries@capenature.co.za> (relayed to non-DSN-aware mailer) 

 

--1732540158-eximdsn-338814633 

Content-type: message/delivery-status 

 

Repor�ng-MTA: dns; mail.smtp2go.com 
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Ac�on: delivered 

Final-Recipient: rfc822;FAlbertus@dffe.gov.za 

Status: 2.0.0 

Remote-MTA: dns; za-smtp-inbound-1.mimecast.co.za 

Diagnos�c-Code: smtp; 250 Ok 

 

Ac�on: delivered 

Final-Recipient: rfc822;Nbpillay@dffe.gov.za 

Status: 2.0.0 

Remote-MTA: dns; za-smtp-inbound-1.mimecast.co.za 

Diagnos�c-Code: smtp; 250 Ok 

 

Ac�on: delivered 

Final-Recipient: rfc822;Uvbloem@dffe.gov.za 

Status: 2.0.0 

Remote-MTA: dns; za-smtp-inbound-2.mimecast.co.za 

Diagnos�c-Code: smtp; 250 Ok 

 

Ac�on: delivered 

Final-Recipient: rfc822;jedutoit@environment.gov.za 

Status: 2.0.0 

Remote-MTA: dns; za-smtp-inbound-1.mimecast.co.za 

Diagnos�c-Code: smtp; 250 Ok 

 

Ac�on: delivered 

Final-Recipient: rfc822;OCEIA@dffe.gov.za 

Status: 2.0.0 

Remote-MTA: dns; za-smtp-inbound-2.mimecast.co.za 

Diagnos�c-Code: smtp; 250 Ok 

 

Ac�on: delivered 

Final-Recipient: rfc822;tmhlana@dffe.gov.za 

Status: 2.0.0 

Remote-MTA: dns; za-smtp-inbound-2.mimecast.co.za 

Diagnos�c-Code: smtp; 250 Ok 

 

Ac�on: delivered 

Final-Recipient: rfc822;TMbambo@dffe.gov.za 

Status: 2.0.0 

Remote-MTA: dns; za-smtp-inbound-2.mimecast.co.za 

Diagnos�c-Code: smtp; 250 Ok 

 

Ac�on: delivered 

Final-Recipient: rfc822;pkershaw@dffe.gov.za 

Status: 2.0.0 

Remote-MTA: dns; za-smtp-inbound-2.mimecast.co.za 

Diagnos�c-Code: smtp; 250 Ok 

 

Ac�on: delivered 

Final-Recipient: rfc822;Candice.VanReenen@labour.gov.za 

Status: 2.0.0 

Remote-MTA: dns; securemail-mx2.synaq.com 

Diagnos�c-Code: smtp; 250 Ok 

 

Ac�on: delivered 
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Final-Recipient: rfc822;Fezeka.Ngalo@LABOUR.gov.za 

Status: 2.0.0 

Remote-MTA: dns; securemail-mx2.synaq.com 

Diagnos�c-Code: smtp; 250 Ok 

 

Ac�on: delivered 

Final-Recipient: rfc822;AbrahamsN@nra.co.za 

Status: 2.0.0 

Remote-MTA: dns; za-smtp-inbound-1.mimecast.co.za 

Diagnos�c-Code: smtp; 250 Ok 

 

Ac�on: delivered 

Final-Recipient: rfc822;info@capebiosphere.co.za 

Status: 2.0.0 

Remote-MTA: dns; alltheemails.com 

Diagnos�c-Code: smtp; 250 Ok 

 

Ac�on: delivered 

Final-Recipient: rfc822;chadjones446@gmail.com 

Status: 2.0.0 

Remote-MTA: dns; gmail-smtp-in.l.google.com 

Diagnos�c-Code: smtp; 250 Ok 

 

Ac�on: delivered 

Final-Recipient: rfc822;aduffell-canham@capenature.co.za 

Status: 2.0.0 

Remote-MTA: dns; za-smtp-inbound-2.mimecast.co.za 

Diagnos�c-Code: smtp; 250 Ok 

 

Ac�on: delivered 

Final-Recipient: rfc822;iadams@capenature.co.za 

Status: 2.0.0 

Remote-MTA: dns; za-smtp-inbound-2.mimecast.co.za 

Diagnos�c-Code: smtp; 250 Ok 

 

Ac�on: delivered 

Final-Recipient: rfc822;dgeldenhuys@capenature.co.za 

Status: 2.0.0 

Remote-MTA: dns; za-smtp-inbound-1.mimecast.co.za 

Diagnos�c-Code: smtp; 250 Ok 

 

Ac�on: delivered 

Final-Recipient: rfc822;ecloete@capenature.co.za 

Status: 2.0.0 

Remote-MTA: dns; za-smtp-inbound-2.mimecast.co.za 

Diagnos�c-Code: smtp; 250 Ok 

 

Ac�on: delivered 

Final-Recipient: rfc822;estuaries@capenature.co.za 

Status: 2.0.0 

Remote-MTA: dns; za-smtp-inbound-2.mimecast.co.za 

Diagnos�c-Code: smtp; 250 Ok 

 

--1732540158-eximdsn-338814633 

Content-type: text/rfc822-headers 

 



 
 

 

6. 

PROOF OF CORRESPONDENCE WITH MR I ADAMS OF 

CAPENATURE SCIENTIFIC SERVICES, LAND USE ADVISE 

ON THE 25TH OF NOVEMBER 2024 
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

From: Ismat Adams <iadams@capenature.co.za>

To: Greenmined Comments

Sent: Monday, 25 November 2024 15:30

Subject: Read: DBAR NOTICE WC30/5/1/3/2/10352MP Stakeholders

Your message  
 
   To: Ismat Adams 
   Subject: DBAR NOTICE WC30/5/1/3/2/10352MP Stakeholders 
   Sent: Monday, November 25, 2024 3:02:27 PM (UTC+02:00) Harare, Pretoria 
 
 was read on Monday, November 25, 2024 3:29:26 PM (UTC+02:00) Harare, Pretoria. 
 
Ismat Adams 
Land-Use Scientist | Landscape West 
Conservation Operations 
t: 087 087 3188  
  
 
 
 

 
 
Disclaimer: This electronic message and any attachments is intended 
 
for the addressee only and is confidential and privileged. If you have 
 
received this message in error please delete it and notify the sender.  
 
If the reader of this message is not the intended recipient, you are 
 
hereby notified that any unauthorised use, copying or dissemination, 
 
is prohibited. CapeNature shall not be liable for the message if altered 
 
changed or falsified. Any unauthorized disclosure may be unlawful. 
 
CapeNature does not warrant that this message or any attachment is 
 
free of viruses. CapeNature accepts no liability or legal responsibility 
 
for any damages resulting directly or indirectly from accessing this  
 
electronic message or the attachment 
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

 



 
 

 

7. 

PROOF OF CORRESPONDENCE WITH MR C VAN DER 

WALT OF THE DEPARTMENT OF AGRICULTURE 

WESTERN ON THE 25TH OF NOVEMBER 2024 
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

From: Cor Van der Walt <Cor.VanderWalt@westerncape.gov.za>

To: Greenmined Comments

Sent: Monday, 25 November 2024 16:02

Subject: Read: DBAR NOTICE WC30/5/1/3/2/10352MP Stakeholders

Your message  
 
   To: Cor Van der Walt 
   Subject: DBAR NOTICE WC30/5/1/3/2/10352MP Stakeholders 
   Sent: Monday, November 25, 2024 3:02:27 PM (UTC+02:00) Harare, Pretoria 
 
 was read on Monday, November 25, 2024 4:01:52 PM (UTC+02:00) Harare, Pretoria. 



1

Anel Olivier

From: postmaster@westerncape.gov.za

To: brandon.layman@westerncape.gov.za

Sent: Monday, 25 November 2024 15:09

Subject: Delivered: DBAR NOTICE WC30/5/1/3/2/10352MP Stakeholders

Your message has been delivered to the following recipients: 
 
brandon.layman@westerncape.gov.za (brandon.layman@westerncape.gov.za) 
 
Subject: DBAR NOTICE WC30/5/1/3/2/10352MP Stakeholders 
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Anel Olivier

From: postmaster@westerncape.gov.za

To: gizellevw@elsenburg.com

Sent: Monday, 25 November 2024 15:09

Subject: Delivered: DBAR NOTICE WC30/5/1/3/2/10352MP Stakeholders

Your message has been delivered to the following recipients: 
 
gizellevw@elsenburg.com (gizellevw@elsenburg.com) 
 
Subject: DBAR NOTICE WC30/5/1/3/2/10352MP Stakeholders 

 



 
 

 

8. 

PROOF OF CORRESPONDENCE WITH MR M MUROVHI 

FROM THE DEPARTMENT OF WATER AND SANITATION, 

WESTERN CAPE ON THE 25TH OF NOVEMBER 2024 
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

From: postmaster@dws.gov.za

To: MurovhiM@dws.gov.za

Sent: Monday, 25 November 2024 15:09

Subject: Delivered: DBAR NOTICE WC30/5/1/3/2/10352MP Stakeholders

Your message has been delivered to the following recipients: 
 
MurovhiM@dws.gov.za (MurovhiM@dws.gov.za) 
 
Subject: DBAR NOTICE WC30/5/1/3/2/10352MP Stakeholders 
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Anel Olivier

From: postmaster@dws.gov.za

To: claassenm@dws.gov.za

Sent: Monday, 25 November 2024 15:06

Subject: Delivered: DBAR NOTICE WC30/5/1/3/2/10352MP Stakeholders

Your message has been delivered to the following recipients: 
 
claassenm@dws.gov.za (claassenm@dws.gov.za) 
 
Subject: DBAR NOTICE WC30/5/1/3/2/10352MP Stakeholders 
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Anel Olivier

From: postmaster@dws.gov.za

To: zantantaq@dws.gov.za

Sent: Monday, 25 November 2024 15:09

Subject: Delivered: DBAR NOTICE WC30/5/1/3/2/10352MP Stakeholders

Your message has been delivered to the following recipients: 
 
zantantaq@dws.gov.za (zantantaq@dws.gov.za) 
 
Subject: DBAR NOTICE WC30/5/1/3/2/10352MP Stakeholders 

 



 
 

 

9. 

PROOF OF CORRESPONDENCE WITH MR S FOURIE 

FROM THE DEPARTMENT OF ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT 

AND TOURISM - WESTERN CAPE ON THE 25TH OF 

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

To: ecohead@westerncape.gov.za

Sent: Monday, 25 November 2024 15:09

Subject: Delivered: DBAR NOTICE WC30/5/1/3/2/10352MP Stakeholders

Your message has been delivered to the following recipients: 
 
ecohead@westerncape.gov.za (ecohead@westerncape.gov.za) 
 
Subject: DBAR NOTICE WC30/5/1/3/2/10352MP Stakeholders 

 



 
 

 

10. 

PROOF OF CORRESPONDENCE WITH MRS A LAMEYER 

FROM THE DEPARTMENT OF ENVIRONMENTAL AFFAIRS 

AND DEVELOPMENT PLANNING - WESTERN CAPE ON 

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

To: Adri.LaMeyer@westerncape.gov.za

Sent: Monday, 25 November 2024 15:06

Subject: Delivered: DBAR NOTICE WC30/5/1/3/2/10352MP Stakeholders

Your message has been delivered to the following recipients: 
 
Adri.LaMeyer@westerncape.gov.za (Adri.LaMeyer@westerncape.gov.za) 
 
Subject: DBAR NOTICE WC30/5/1/3/2/10352MP Stakeholders 

 



 
 

 

11. 

PROOF OF CORRESPONDENCE WITH MR R MACDONALD 

THE DEPARTMENT OF SOCIAL DEVELOPMENT - 

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

To: Robert.Macdonald@westerncape.gov.za

Sent: Monday, 25 November 2024 15:03

Subject: Delivered: DBAR NOTICE WC30/5/1/3/2/10352MP Stakeholders

Your message has been delivered to the following recipients: 
 
Robert.Macdonald@westerncape.gov.za (Robert.Macdonald@westerncape.gov.za) 
 
Subject: DBAR NOTICE WC30/5/1/3/2/10352MP Stakeholders 

 



 
 

 

12. 

PROOF OF CORRESPONDENCE WITH MR F ALBERTUS 

OF THE DEPARTMENT OF FORESTRY, FISHERIES, AND 

THE ENVIRONMENT ON THE 25TH OF NOVEMBER 2024 
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

From: Ulric Van Bloemestein <Uvbloem@dffe.gov.za>

To: Greenmined Comments

Sent: Tuesday, 26 November 2024 12:21

Subject: Read: DBAR NOTICE WC30/5/1/3/2/10352MP Stakeholders

Your message  
 
   To: Ulric Van Bloemestein 
   Subject: DBAR NOTICE WC30/5/1/3/2/10352MP Stakeholders 
   Sent: Monday, November 25, 2024 3:02:27 PM (UTC+02:00) Harare, Pretoria 
 
 was read on Tuesday, November 26, 2024 12:21:08 PM (UTC+02:00) Harare, Pretoria. 
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

 



 
 

 

13. 

PROOF OF CORRESPONDENCE WITH THE DEPARTMENT 

OF LABOUR ON THE 25TH OF NOVEMBER 2024 
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
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PROOF OF CORRESPONDENCE WITH MR L MBEKENI 

FROM THE DEPARTMENT OF RURAL DEVELOPMENT 

AND LAND REFORM ON THE ON THE 25TH OF 

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

From: Rikus Janse Van Rensburg <Rikus.JanseVanRensburg@dalrrd.gov.za>

Sent: Wednesday, 27 November 2024 08:01

To: Greenmined Comments

Subject: Read: DBAR NOTICE WC30/5/1/3/2/10352MP Stakeholders

Attachments: Read: DBAR NOTICE WC30/5/1/3/2/10352MP Stakeholders

Disclaimer 

The informa�on contained in this e-mail may be confiden�al, legally privileged and protected by law. Access by the 

intended recipient only is authorised. If you are not the intended recipient, kindly no�fy the sender immediately. 

Unauthorised use, copying or dissemina�on hereof is strictly prohibited. Save for bona fide departmental purposes, 

the Department of Agriculture, Land Reform and Rural Development does not accept responsibility for the contents 

or opinions expressed in this e-mail, nor does it warrant this communica�on to be free from errors, contamina�on, 

interference or intercep�on. 
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Anel Olivier

From: Mail Delivery Subsystem <MAILER-DAEMON@rly02a.srv.mailcontrol.com>

To: Maroeda.johnson@dalrrd.gov.za

Sent: Monday, 25 November 2024 15:06

Subject: Relayed: DBAR NOTICE WC30/5/1/3/2/10352MP Stakeholders

The original message was received at Mon, 25 Nov 2024 13:05:10 GMT 
from localhost [127.0.0.1] 
 
   ----- The following addresses had successful delivery notifications ----- 
<Maroeda.johnson@dalrrd.gov.za>  (relayed to non-DSN-aware mailer) 
 
   ----- Transcript of session follows ----- 

<Maroeda.johnson@dalrrd.gov.za>... relayed; expect no further notifications  
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Anel Olivier

From: Mail Delivery Subsystem <MAILER-DAEMON@rly07a.srv.mailcontrol.com>

To: Laelee.ScharnickVlok@dalrrd.gov.za

Sent: Monday, 25 November 2024 15:06

Subject: Relayed: DBAR NOTICE WC30/5/1/3/2/10352MP Stakeholders

The original message was received at Mon, 25 Nov 2024 13:05:15 GMT 
from localhost [127.0.0.1] 
 
   ----- The following addresses had successful delivery notifications ----- 
<Laelee.ScharnickVlok@dalrrd.gov.za>  (relayed to non-DSN-aware mailer) 
 
   ----- Transcript of session follows ----- 

<Laelee.ScharnickVlok@dalrrd.gov.za>... relayed; expect no further notifications  
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Anel Olivier

From: Mail Delivery Subsystem <MAILER-DAEMON@rly17d.srv.mailcontrol.com>

To: Kholeka.Ngonyama@dalrrd.gov.za

Sent: Monday, 25 November 2024 15:06

Subject: Relayed: DBAR NOTICE WC30/5/1/3/2/10352MP Stakeholders

The original message was received at Mon, 25 Nov 2024 13:05:13 GMT 
from localhost [127.0.0.1] 
 
   ----- The following addresses had successful delivery notifications ----- 
<Kholeka.Ngonyama@dalrrd.gov.za>  (relayed to non-DSN-aware mailer) 
 
   ----- Transcript of session follows ----- 

<Kholeka.Ngonyama@dalrrd.gov.za>... relayed; expect no further notifications  



 
 

 

15. 

PROOF OF CORRESPONDENCE WITH MRS N ABRAHAMS 

FROM SANRAL WESTERN REGION ON THE 25TH OF 

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

Sent: Tuesday, 26 November 2024 13:21

To: 'Makoam@nra.co.za'

Subject:  DBAR NOTICE WC30/5/1/3/2/10352MP Stakeholders

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

Sent: Tuesday, 26 November 2024 13:20

To: Greenmined Comments

Subject: Delivery Status Notification

Content-Type: mul�part/report; report-type=delivery-status; boundary=1732619986-eximdsn-908704859 

MIME-Version: 1.0 

--1732619986-eximdsn-908704859 

Content-type: text/plain; charset=us-ascii 

 

This message was created automa�cally by SMTP2Go. 

----- The following addresses had successful delivery no�fica�ons ----- <Makoam@nra.co.za> (relayed to non-DSN-

aware mailer) 

 

--1732619986-eximdsn-908704859 

Content-type: message/delivery-status 

 

Repor�ng-MTA: dns; mail.smtp2go.com 

 

Ac�on: delivered 

Final-Recipient: rfc822;Makoam@nra.co.za 

Status: 2.0.0 

Remote-MTA: dns; za-smtp-inbound-1.mimecast.co.za 

Diagnos�c-Code: smtp; 250 Ok 

 

--1732619986-eximdsn-908704859 

Content-type: text/rfc822-headers 

 

Return-path: <comments@greenmined.co.za> 

Received: from [10.45.79.170] (helo=SmtpCorp) 

 by smtpcorp.com with esmtpsa (TLS1.3:ECDHE_SECP256R1__RSA_PSS_RSAE_SHA256__AES_256_GCM:256) 

 (Exim 4.94.2-S2G) 

 (envelope-from <comments@greenmined.co.za>) 

 id 1tFtbY-TRk685-0O 

 for Makoam@nra.co.za; Tue, 26 Nov 2024 11:19:40 +0000 

Received: from [10.67.233.153] (helo=webmail.raubex.com) 

 by smtpcorp.com with esmtpsa (TLS1.2:ECDHE_SECP384R1__RSA_SHA256__AES_256_GCM:256) 

 (Exim 4.97.1-S2G) 

 (envelope-from <comments@greenmined.co.za>) 

 id 1tFtbW-FnQW0hPzZx5-Hk4S 

 for Makoam@nra.co.za; 

 Tue, 26 Nov 2024 11:19:39 +0000 

Received: from 01-EXCH03-INF.RBX.Raubex.com (10.1.0.213) by  01-EXCH03-INF.RBX.Raubex.com (10.1.0.213) with 

MicrosoM SMTP Server  (version=TLS1_2, cipher=TLS_ECDHE_RSA_WITH_AES_256_GCM_SHA384) id  15.2.1544.11; 

Tue, 26 Nov 2024 13:19:28 +0200 

Received: from JNYP275CU001.outbound.protec�on.outlook.com (40.93.74.5) by  01-EXCH03-INF.RBX.Raubex.com 

(10.1.0.13) with MicrosoM SMTP Server  (version=TLS1_2, cipher=TLS_ECDHE_RSA_WITH_AES_256_GCM_SHA384) 

id 

 15.2.1544.11 via Frontend Transport; Tue, 26 Nov 2024 13:19:28 +0200 

ARC-Seal: i=1; a=rsa-sha256; s=arcselector10001; d=microsoM.com; cv=none;  

b=yh0j3HpdOXSuATY09R07VGNN8j4zDhLCmcG/Rkm6WBOrCSO0shBFiiBtjPWdu44ncbm+s9KxIdPf9hgeXvcSeNT5Eco

Hi4wfLA7DDEM7z2NFvkLgMn6RRV+EB7yGxDuGEGsc/F0SONkX6oN12iJrZ81jneES9WDUKA11o909iWKhoJ3XLDaIB0gl
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Anel Olivier

From: Nicole Abrahams (WR) <AbrahamsN@nra.co.za>

Sent: Monday, 25 November 2024 15:06

To: Greenmined Comments

Subject: Automatic reply: DBAR NOTICE WC30/5/1/3/2/10352MP Stakeholders

  
Good day Colleagues 
  
Thank you for your email. I am currently out of the office on sick leave and will not be able to respond 
to any emails. My return date to the office will be in approx 6 weeks. Mpati Makoa will be responding to 
any urgent and pressing environmental matters. Please direct your email to her : Makoam@nra.co.za 
  
Best Regards 
Have a blessed Festive Season. 
Nicole Abrahams 
0622158945 



 
 

 

16. 

PROOF OF CORRESPONDENCE WITH MRS J GOOCH OF 

THE DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORT AND PUBLIC WORKS 

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

From: Vanessa Stoffels <Vanessa.Stoffels@westerncape.gov.za>

To: Greenmined Comments

Sent: Monday, 25 November 2024 21:09

Subject: Read: DBAR NOTICE WC30/5/1/3/2/10352MP Stakeholders

Your message  
 
   To: Vanessa Stoffels 
   Subject: DBAR NOTICE WC30/5/1/3/2/10352MP Stakeholders 
   Sent: Monday, November 25, 2024 3:02:27 PM (UTC+02:00) Harare, Pretoria 
 
 was read on Monday, November 25, 2024 9:08:18 PM (UTC+02:00) Harare, Pretoria. 
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Anel Olivier

From: postmaster@westerncape.gov.za

To: devlin.fortuin@westerncape.gov.za

Sent: Monday, 25 November 2024 15:06

Subject: Delivered: DBAR NOTICE WC30/5/1/3/2/10352MP Stakeholders

Your message has been delivered to the following recipients: 
 
devlin.fortuin@westerncape.gov.za (devlin.fortuin@westerncape.gov.za) 
 
Subject: DBAR NOTICE WC30/5/1/3/2/10352MP Stakeholders 
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Anel Olivier

From: postmaster@westerncape.gov.za

To: HOD.Infrastructure@westerncape.gov.za

Sent: Monday, 25 November 2024 15:06

Subject: Delivered: DBAR NOTICE WC30/5/1/3/2/10352MP Stakeholders

Your message has been delivered to the following recipients: 
 
HOD.Infrastructure@westerncape.gov.za (HOD.Infrastructure@westerncape.gov.za) 
 
Subject: DBAR NOTICE WC30/5/1/3/2/10352MP Stakeholders 

 



1

Anel Olivier

From: Application Manager <applications@westerncaperoadsinfrastructure.org.za>

Sent: Wednesday, 04 December 2024 23:24

To: Greenmined Comments

Subject: Application for the submission of a property environmental study for comment - 

App No: 2024-12-0028

Follow Up Flag: Follow up

Flag Status: Flagged

Dear Greenmined Environmental 

 

The message below refers to your application for the submission of a property 

environmental study for comment (Application No - 2024-12-0028) submitted to the 

Western Cape Government on 2024/11/24: 

 

Properties related to the application :  

 Portion 2 of Farm BONNE ESPERANCE 83, TULBAGH 

Supporting documents submitted with the application :  

 Basic Assessment Report - (DBAR - Gouda.pdf) 

 Site Layout Plan - (Appendix B Locality and Land Use Map.pdf) 

The matter is receiving attention, and further communication will be addressed to you as 

soon as circumstances permit.  

 

Best Regards, 

Western Cape Government 

 
To help 
protect your 
privacy, 
Micro so ft 
Office 
prevented 
auto matic  
download of 

this pictu re  
from the  
In ternet.
Western  
Cape 
Government 
In frastructure

 

Note: 

Please ensure that you reply to this email when corresponding with us and that the application number is 

correctly contained in the subject line in the format App No: xxxx-xx-xxxx Emails without this number 

correctly added to the subject line will not be monitored or received. 



 
 

 

PROOF OF UPLOAD ON GREENMINED ENVIRONMENTAL 

WEBSITE ON THE 25 NOVEMBER 2024 



 

 



 
 

 

NOTIFICATION OF LANDOWNER AND SURROUNDING 

LANDOWNERS 

Organisation / Farm Name Contact Person 

 

Portion 2 of Farm Bonne Esperance Nr 83 

(application area) 

Bonne Esperance Nr 83 Portion 1 

Farm Nayoth Nr 458 

 

 

Mr A du Plessis  

 

 

Saron Nr 40 

 

Drakenstein Municipality - Dr Johan Leibbrandt 

 

Portion 4 of Bonne Esperance Nr 83  

 

Graskloof FamilieTrust 

 

Farm 397 

 

Blue Falcon 140 Trading Pty Ltd 

 

 



 
 

 

1. 

PROOF OF CORRESPONDENCE WITH LANDOWNER MR 

AJ DU PLESSIS ON THE 25TH OF NOVEMBER 2024 
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Anel Olivier

From: Greenmined Comments

Sent: Monday, 25 November 2024 15:02

To: andre@dplg.co.za; mm@drakenstein.gov.za; melanie.brown@drakenstein.gov.za; 

gras.kloof@gmail.com; graskloof@agrizone.co.za; rachel.fry@acciona.com

Subject: DBAR NOTICE WC30/5/1/3/2/10352MP Landowner, Surrounding Landowners

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

Content-Type: mul�part/report; report-type=delivery-status; boundary=1732539776-eximdsn-536596404 

MIME-Version: 1.0 

--1732539776-eximdsn-536596404 

Content-type: text/plain; charset=us-ascii 

 

This message was created automa�cally by SMTP2Go. 

----- The following addresses had successful delivery no�fica�ons ----- <andre@dplg.co.za> (relayed to non-DSN-

aware mailer) 

 

<gras.kloof@gmail.com> (relayed to non-DSN-aware mailer) 

 

--1732539776-eximdsn-536596404 

Content-type: message/delivery-status 

 

Repor�ng-MTA: dns; mail.smtp2go.com 

 

Ac�on: delivered 

Final-Recipient: rfc822;andre@dplg.co.za 

Status: 2.0.0 

Remote-MTA: dns; h1.vinethos�ng.org 

Diagnos�c-Code: smtp; 250 Ok 

 

Ac�on: delivered 

Final-Recipient: rfc822;gras.kloof@gmail.com 

Status: 2.0.0 

Remote-MTA: dns; gmail-smtp-in.l.google.com 

Diagnos�c-Code: smtp; 250 Ok 

 

--1732539776-eximdsn-536596404 

Content-type: text/rfc822-headers 

 

Return-path: <comments@greenmined.co.za> 

Received: from [10.139.162.187] (helo=SmtpCorp) 

 by smtpcorp.com with esmtpsa (TLS1.3:ECDHE_SECP256R1__RSA_PSS_RSAE_SHA256__AES_256_GCM:256) 

 (Exim 4.94.2-S2G) 

 (envelope-from <comments@greenmined.co.za>) 

 id 1tFYjF-TRjy2Z-Kt; Mon, 25 Nov 2024 13:02:13 +0000 

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

 id 1tFYjE-4o5NDgrh19r-nJai; 

 Mon, 25 Nov 2024 13:02:13 +0000 

Received: from 01-EXCH02-INF.RBX.Raubex.com (10.1.0.212) by  01-EXCH02-INF.RBX.Raubex.com (10.1.0.212) with 

MicrosoN SMTP Server  (version=TLS1_2, cipher=TLS_ECDHE_RSA_WITH_AES_256_GCM_SHA384) id  15.2.1544.11; 

Mon, 25 Nov 2024 15:02:02 +0200 



 
 

 

2. 

PROOF OF CORRESPONDENCE WITH SURROUNDING 

LANDOWNER DRAKENSTEIN MUNICIPALITY FROM FARM 

SARON NR 40 ON THE 25TH OF NOVEMBER 2024 
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

Subject: Delivered: DBAR NOTICE WC30/5/1/3/2/10352MP Landowner, Surrounding 

Landowners

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

LANDOWNER MR S VAN DER MERWE FROM BONNE 

ESPERANCE NR 83 PORTION 4 ON THE 25TH OF 

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

LANDOWNER MRS R FRY FROM BLUE FALCON TRADING 

140 PTY LTD OF FARM 397 ON THE 25TH OF NOVEMBER 

2024 
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

From: Fry, Rachel <rachel.fry@acciona.com>

Sent: Monday, 25 November 2024 15:04

To: Greenmined Comments

Subject: Read: EXT: DBAR NOTICE WC30/5/1/3/2/10352MP Landowner, Surrounding 

Landowners

Attachments: Read: EXT: DBAR NOTICE WC30/5/1/3/2/10352MP Landowner, Surrounding 

Landowners

 

 

 

Este mensaje se dirige exclusivamente a su des�natario, y puede contener información confidencial some�da a 

secreto profesional, o cuya divulgación esté legalmente prohibida. Cualquier opinión en él contenida es exclusiva de 

su autor y no representa necesariamente la opinión de la empresa. Si ha recibido este mensaje por error, le rogamos 

nos lo comunique de forma inmediata por esta misma vía y proceda a su eliminación, así como a la de cualquier 

documento adjunto al mismo. El correo electrónico vía Internet no es seguro y no se puede garan�zar que no haya 

errores ya que puede ser interceptado, modificado, perdido o destruido, o contener virus. Cualquier persona que se 

ponga en contacto con nosotros por correo electrónico se considerará que asume estos riesgos. 

 

This e-mail is addressed exclusively to the recipient and may contain privileged informa�on under a professional 

confiden�al agreement or it may be against the law to disclose its contents. Any opinion contained in it belongs 

exclusively to his/her author and does not necessarily reflect the company’s view. If you receive this e-mail in error, 

please let us know immediately (by return e-mail) and proceed to its destruc�on, as well as any document a0ached 

to it. The sending of e-mails through the Internet is not safe and, therefore, error-free communica�ons cannot be 

guaranteed, as they can be intercepted, changed, misled or destroyed or they might contain a virus. Any user 

contac�ng us through e-mails shall be understood to be assuming these risks. 



 
 

 

REGISTERED I&AP’S 

Organisation / Farm Name Contact Person 

 

Millstream Farm 

 

Ulf Teske 

 

Cape Nature 

 

Leandra Knoetze 

 

Department of Environmental Affairs and 

Development Planning 

 

 

Adri LaMeyer 

 

Department of Public Works & Transport 

 

Vanessa Stoffels 

 

 

Heritage Western Cape 

 

Mrs Emily-Jane Vowles 

 

  



 
 

 

1. 

PROOF OF CORRESPONDENCE WITH MR U TESKE FROM 

MILLSTREAM FARM, TULBAGH THE 25TH OF NOVEMBER 

2024 
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Anel Olivier

From: Greenmined Comments

Sent: Monday, 25 November 2024 15:12

To: Ulf Teske

Cc: nbezuidenhout@powergrp.co.za

Subject: RE: Mining Permit Application - Portion 2 of the Bonne Esperance Farm 83, Tulbagh

Attachments: DBAR NOTICE WC30/5/1/3/2/10352MP I&AP

Dear Sir, 

 

Thank you for your email and taking part in the public participation process. 

 

I hereby confirm that you are registered as an A�ected and Interested party, and will be included in all future 

correspondence on this project. 

 

Kindly note as per the advert placed in the Witzenberg Herald that the public participation period only starts 

today, 25th of November 2024.  

 

Documents are available on our website as per attached email notification, I copied the link again your perusal 

https://www.greenmined.com/mining-permits/ 

 

Trust you find the above in order. 

 

Should you have any additional queries please do not hesitate to contact us. 

 

 

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

 

 

From: Ulf Teske <Ulf.Teske@outlook.com>  

Sent: Saturday, 23 November 2024 01:53 

To: Greenmined Comments <comments@greenmined.co.za> 

Cc: nbezuidenhout@powergrp.co.za 

Subject: Mining Permit Application - Portion 2 of the Bonne Esperance Farm 83, Tulbagh 

 

Good day,  

would you please give us access to all data concerning the case in question. You can please do this by sharing 

a direct link to your website. Thank you. 
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Unfortunately, we could not find any of the information on your website as the Mining Permits Application 

information is crypted and WC30/5/1/3/2/10352MP is not reflected under the chapter ‘Mining Permit 

Applications’. 

 

Witzenberg Herald excerpt: 

 

 
 

We are looking forward hearing from you! 

 

 

With kind regards,  

Ulf Teske. 

 

Millstream Farm, Tulbagh 

Cell: 073-254 5729 
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

To: Ulf.Teske@outlook.com

Subject: DBAR NOTICE WC30/5/1/3/2/10352MP I&AP

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

From: postmaster@outlook.com

To: Ulf.Teske@outlook.com

Sent: Monday, 25 November 2024 15:03

Subject: Delivered: DBAR NOTICE WC30/5/1/3/2/10352MP I&AP

Your message has been delivered to the following recipients: 
 
Ulf.Teske@outlook.com (Ulf.Teske@outlook.com) 
 
Subject: DBAR NOTICE WC30/5/1/3/2/10352MP I&AP 
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Anel Olivier

From: Ulf Teske <Ulf.Teske@outlook.com>

Sent: Tuesday, 26 November 2024 12:43

To: Greenmined Comments

Cc: nbezuidenhout@powergrp.co.za

Subject: AW: Mining Permit Application - Portion 2 of the Bonne Esperance Farm 83, 

Tulbagh

Good day Anel,  

thank you very much for your quick response and the uploaded documents.  

 

We can see that this mining permit application is for the area near Molenaarsdrift / Kleinbergrivier / Saron – all 

situated in the Drakenstein Municipality. 

 

Would you be able to explain, why in your application you mentioned the town of Tulbagh, which is situated on 

the other side of the mountain, and also in the Witzenberg Municipality? 

 

We are looking forward hearing from you! 

 

 

With kind regards,  

Ulf Teske. 

 

Millstream Farm, Tulbagh 

Cell: 073-254 5729 

 

                                                    

 

Von: Greenmined Comments <comments@greenmined.co.za>  

Gesendet: Montag, 25. November 2024 14:12 

An: Ulf Teske <Ulf.Teske@outlook.com> 

Cc: nbezuidenhout@powergrp.co.za 

Betreff: RE: Mining Permit Application - Portion 2 of the Bonne Esperance Farm 83, Tulbagh 

 

Dear Sir, 

 

Thank you for your email and taking part in the public participation process. 

 

I hereby confirm that you are registered as an A7ected and Interested party, and will be included in all future 

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

Sent: Thursday, 05 December 2024 13:47

To: Ulf Teske

Subject: RE: Mining Permit Application - Portion 2 of the Bonne Esperance Farm 83, Tulbagh

Dear Ulf Teske, 

 

Thank you for participating in the public participation process. Your interest and involvement are greatly 

appreciated. 

 

Regarding your initial inquiry, as per the information shared in the Witzenberg Herald excerpt, the mining 

permit application documents were scheduled to be available from 25th November 2024 to 14th January 2025. 

I am pleased to confirm that the documents are now accessible on our website. For your convenience, please 

follow this direct link: https://www.greenmined.com/mining-permits/ 

 

As for your second inquiry regarding the location mentioned in the application, the reference to Tulbagh 

pertains to the application area as identified in the registered title deed for the property, specifically over 

Portion of Portion 2 Bonne Esperance, situated in the Magisterial District of Tulbagh. This information has been 

verified through the Surveyor General's O:ice and confirmed by the Department of Mineral Resources and 

Energy (DMRE). 

 

We trust this clarifies the matter and resolves any uncertainties. Should you have further questions or require 

additional assistance, please do not hesitate to reach out. 

 

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

Subject: AW: Mining Permit Application - Portion 2 of the Bonne Esperance Farm 83, Tulbagh 

 

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

Sent: Friday, 06 December 2024 23:43

Subject: Gelesen: Mining Permit Application - Portion 2 of the Bonne Esperance Farm 83, 

Tulbagh

Ihre Nachricht  
 
   An: Ulf Teske 
   Betreff: RE: Mining Permit Application - Portion 2 of the Bonne Esperance Farm 83, Tulbagh 
   Gesendet: Donnerstag, 5. Dezember 2024 12:46:31 (UTC+01:00) Amsterdam, Berlin, Bern, Rome, Stockholm, 
Vienna 
 
 wurde am Freitag, 6. Dezember 2024 22:42:27 (UTC+01:00) Amsterdam, Berlin, Bern, Rome, Stockholm, Vienna 
gelesen. 
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

thank you for your message and details – much appreciated. 

 

With kind regards,  

Ulf. 

 

Millstream Farm, Tulbagh 

Cell: 073-254 5729 

 

                                                    

 

Von: Greenmined Comments <comments@greenmined.co.za>  

Gesendet: Donnerstag, 5. Dezember 2024 13:47 

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

verified through the Surveyor General's O?ice and confirmed by the Department of Mineral Resources and 

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

PROOF OF CORRESPONDENCE WITH MRS L KNOETZE 

FROM CAPE NATURE ON THE 13TH OF JANUARY 2025 
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Anel Olivier

From: Greenmined Comments

Sent: Monday, 13 January 2025 15:34

To: Leandra Knoetze

Cc: Sonette Smit

Subject: RE: DBAR NOTICE WC30/5/1/3/2/10352MP Stakeholders

Dear Leandra, 

 

Thank you for your email, content is noted. 

 

We await Cape Nature’s comments, thank you for taking part in the public participation. 

 

Sincerely, 

Anel 

 

 

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

 

 

From: Leandra Knoetze <lknoetze@capenature.co.za>  

Sent: Monday, 13 January 2025 14:47 

To: Greenmined Comments <comments@greenmined.co.za> 

Subject: RE: DBAR NOTICE WC30/5/1/3/2/10352MP Stakeholders 

 

Good afternoon, Sonette and Anel 

 

I hope you are doing well. 

 

I just wanted to ask for an extension to provide you with CapeNature’s comments regarding the Notice of the 

Draft Basic Assessment Report and Environmental Management Programme for a Mining Permit Application in 

terms of the Minerals and Petroleum Resources Development Act, 2002 (Act No. 28 of 2002) (MPRDA), the 

National Environmental Management Act, 1998 (Act 107 of 1998) (NEMA), and the Environmental Impact 

Assessment regulations, 2014 (as amended) (EIA Regulations) submitted by Power Construction (Pty) Ltd – for 

Portion 2 of Farm 83 (Bonne Esperance) in Gouda. 

 

I have multiple comments due today and tomorrow and I couldn’t finish all of them. I will provide you with 

CapeNature’s comments as soon as possible. 

 

Kind regards 
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Leandra 

 

 
 

 

 

From: Alana Duffell-Canham <aduffell-canham@capenature.co.za>  

Sent: Monday, 25 November 2024 3:11 PM 

To: Leandra Knoetze <lknoetze@capenature.co.za> 

Subject: FW: DBAR NOTICE WC30/5/1/3/2/10352MP Stakeholders 

 

 

From: Greenmined Comments <comments@greenmined.co.za>  

Sent: Monday, 25 November 2024 15:02 

To: mm@drakenstein.gov.za; melanie.brown@gov.za; Reece.Pedro@drakenstein.gov.za 

<Reece.Pedro@drakenstein.gov.za>; Catherine.Jacobs@drakenstein.gov.za; mm@capewinelands.gov.za; 

bongiwep@capewinelands.gov.za; waseefa.dhansay@westerncape.gov.za; ceoheritage@westerncape.gov.za; 

info@capebiosphere.co.za; chadjones446@gmail.com; Alana Duffell-Canham <aduffell-canham@capenature.co.za>; 

Ismat Adams <iadams@capenature.co.za>; Deon Geldenhuys <dgeldenhuys@capenature.co.za>; Elbe Cloete 

<ecloete@capenature.co.za>; Pierre de Villiers <estuaries@capenature.co.za>; 

cor.vanderwalt@westerncape.gov.za; brandon.layman@westerncape.gov.za; gizellevw@elsenburg.com; 

MurovhiM@dws.gov.za; zantantaq@dws.gov.za; claassenm@dws.gov.za; ecohead@westerncape.gov.za; 

Adri.LaMeyer@westerncape.gov.za; ayesha.hamdulay@westerncape.gov.za; 

Robert.Macdonald@westerncape.gov.za; FAlbertus@dffe.gov.za; Nbpillay@dffe.gov.za; Uvbloem@dffe.gov.za; 

jedutoit@environment.gov.za; OCEIA@dffe.gov.za; tmhlana@dffe.gov.za; TMbambo@dffe.gov.za; 

pkershaw@dffe.gov.za; Candice.VanReenen@labour.gov.za; Fezeka.Ngalo@LABOUR.gov.za; 

Lubalalo.Mbekeni@drdlr.gov.za; RJanseVanRensburg@dalrrd.gov.za; Maroeda.johnson@dalrrd.gov.za; 

Kholeka.Ngonyama@dalrrd.gov.za; Laelee.ScharnickVlok@dalrrd.gov.za; Nicole Abrahams (WR) 

<AbrahamsN@nra.co.za>; Jacqui.Gooch@westerncape.gov.za; HOD.Infrastructure@westerncape.gov.za; 

devlin.fortuin@westerncape.gov.za; Vanessa.Stoffels@westerncape.gov.za 

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

 CAUTION: This is an external email and may be malicious. Please take care when clicking links 

or opening attachments.If in any doubt, Report the Message.  
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Anel Olivier

From: Leandra Knoetze <lknoetze@capenature.co.za>

To: Greenmined Comments

Sent: Monday, 13 January 2025 16:01

Subject: Read: DBAR NOTICE WC30/5/1/3/2/10352MP Stakeholders

Your message  
 
   To: Leandra Knoetze 
   Subject: RE: DBAR NOTICE WC30/5/1/3/2/10352MP Stakeholders 
   Sent: Monday, January 13, 2025 3:34:14 PM (UTC+02:00) Harare, Pretoria 
 
 was read on Monday, January 13, 2025 4:00:23 PM (UTC+02:00) Harare, Pretoria. 
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Anel Olivier

From: Leandra Knoetze <lknoetze@capenature.co.za>

Sent: Thursday, 16 January 2025 13:36

To: Greenmined Comments

Cc: Sonette Smit

Subject: RE: DBAR NOTICE WC30/5/1/3/2/10352MP Stakeholders

Attachments: 83-2_Mining_Bonne Esperance_20250116.pdf

Dear Sonette and Anel 

 

I hope you are doing well!  

 

Thank you for the opportunity to comment on the Notice of the Draft Basic Assessment Report and 

Environmental Management Programme for a Mining Permit Application in terms of the Minerals and 

Petroleum Resources Development Act, 2002 (Act No. 28 of 2002) (MPRDA), the National Environmental 

Management Act, 1998 (Act 107 of 1998) (NEMA), and the Environmental Impact Assessment regulations, 

2014 (as amended) (EIA Regulations) submitted by Power Construction (Pty) Ltd – for Portion 2 of Farm 83 

(Bonne Esperance) in Gouda. 

 

Please find attached CapeNature’s comments and recommendations. 

Please can I ask you to send us a kmz/kml or shapefile of the Proposed Development site (Footprint/size of the 

new mining area) – we need it for our records. Thanks in advance. 

 

Enjoy the rest of your week. 

 

Kind regards 

Leandra 

 

 
 

From: Greenmined Comments <comments@greenmined.co.za>  

Sent: Monday, 13 January 2025 3:34 PM 

To: Leandra Knoetze <lknoetze@capenature.co.za> 

Cc: Sonette Smit <Sonette.S@greenmined.co.za> 

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



The Western Cape Nature Conservation Board trading as CapeNature 

Board Members: Ms Marguerite Loubser (Chairperson), Prof Gavin Maneveldt (Vice Chairperson), Mr Tom Blok, Mr Mervyn Burton, Ms Reyhana 

Gani, Dr Colin Johnson, Ms Ayanda Mvandaba, Prof Nicolaas Olivier, Mr Paul Slack 

 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Sonette Smit 
Greenmined Environmental (Pty) Ltd 
Suite 62, Private Bag x15 
Somerset West 
7129 
 
By email: comments@greenmined.co.za  
 
Dear Ms Smit 
 
RE: Application for a mining permit submitted by Power Construction (Pty) Ltd on portion 

3 of Farm Bonne Esperance No. 83 – Draft Basic Assessment Report 

Reference Number: WC30/5/1/3/2/10352MP 
 
CapeNature would like to thank you for the opportunity to comment on the Draft Basic Assessment 
Report. Please note that our comments pertain primarily to impacts on biodiversity and not to the 
overall desirability of the project.   
 

1. According to the South African Vegetation Map (2018), the proposed mining area historically 
supported Swartland Shale Renosterveld, a Critically Endangered Vegetation Type and a small 
area of Swartland Alluvium Fynbos, an Endangered Vegetation Type. However, the area appears 
to be completely transformed by wheat cultivation and no natural vegetation remains except for 
small, scattered patches across the farm and areas surrounding the Klein Berg River, South-West 
of the proposed site.  

2. The proposed site is partially situated within an Ecological Support Area (ESA 2: Restore) - which 
can play an important role in supporting the functioning of Critical Biodiversity Areas (CBAs) and 
can be vital for delivering ecosystem services. The ESA is mapped due to the presence of a 
watercourse (non-perennial stream) and where possible, the area should be restored and/or 
managed to maintain soil and water-related services.  

3. According to the Department of Water and Sanitation’s (DWS) Risk Matrix Assessment, the 
proposed site falls within quaternary catchment G10F which forms part of the Berg-Olifants 
Water Management area (WMA). There is one non-perennial stream within 100m of the 
proposed mining area, however the stream has been highly canalised and modified to 
accommodate the surrounding agricultural activities. Additionally, there is one perennial River, 
the Klein Berg River, which is located about 1km away from the mining footprint and we agree 
with the freshwater specialist that it is unlikely to be impacted by the project. Nevertheless, 
silt/sediment traps/barriers should be used where there is a danger of topsoil or material 
stockpiles eroding and entering downstream drainage lines or other sensitive areas. These 
sediment/silt barriers should be regularly maintained and cleared to ensure effective drainage of 
the areas and runoff water on exposed areas should be controlled. 

CONSERVATION INTELLIGENCE: LANDSCAPE 

CENTRAL 

postal Private Bag X5014 Stellenbosch 7599 

physical Assegaaibosch Nature Reserve Jonkershoek   

website www.capenature.co.za 

enquiries Leandra Knoetze 

telephone +27 21 866 8022 cell +27 83 278 0949 

email lknoetze@capenature.co.za 

reference SSD14/2/6/1/9/3/ 83-2_Mining_Bonne Esperance_Gouda 

date  16 January 2025 
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Board Members: Ms Marguerite Loubser (Chairperson), Prof Gavin Maneveldt (Vice Chairperson), Mr Tom Blok, Mr Mervyn Burton, Ms Reyhana 

Gani, Dr Colin Johnson, Ms Ayanda Mvandaba, Prof Nicolaas Olivier, Mr Paul Slack 

 

4. The Terrestrial Biodiversity Impact Assessment confirmed that no areas were found to support 
indigenous vegetation within the proposed mining footprint and development area and that the 
threshold for triggering the botanical related NEMA activities is not exceeded.  

5. We agree with the mitigation measures set out in the Environmental Management Programme 
(EMPr) to minimize environmental impact and ensure sustainable development. The mitigation 
measures of high importance are: 

a. The mining boundaries must be clearly demarcated, and all operations must be contained 
to the approved mining area. The area outside the mining boundaries must be declared 
as a no-go area, and areas of indigenous vegetation communities outside of the direct 
project footprint, if present, should under no circumstances be fragmented or disturbed 
further. 

b. Any erosion problems within the mining area as a result of the mining activities observed 
must be rectified immediately (within 48 hours) and monitored thereafter to ensure that 
it does not re-occur. 

c. Mining must be conducted only in accordance with the Best Practice Guideline for small 
scale mining that relates to storm water management, erosion and sediment control and 
waste management, developed by the Department of Water and Sanitation (DWS). 
Clean water (e.g. rainwater) must be kept clean and be routed to a natural watercourse 
by a system separate from the dirty water system. Furthermore, a storm water 
management plan must apply for the entire life cycle of the mining activity. 

6. We recommend that removed topsoil is kept separately from other soils and that no stockpiles 
are placed near any natural areas. Topsoil stockpiles should be protected from any erosion, 
pollution or contamination, as the soil must be used again for rehabilitation which should be 
conducted concurrent to mining - the mining area should be divided into blocks of no larger than 
1 hectare and only one block should be mined at a time and rehabilitated as soon as excavation 
begins on the next block. We also suggest that a qualified Environmental Control Officer (ECO) 
should be appointed to ensure that the mitigation measures set out by the Terrestrial Biodiversity 
Impact Assessment and Agriculture Impact Assessment are implemented.  
 

7. CapeNature does not object to the mining application, provided that adequate avoidance and 
mitigation measures including rehabilitation will be implemented during the construction and 
operational phases of the open-cast mine and that the proposed mitigation measures set out in 
the EMPr are implemented and adhered to. 

 
CapeNature reserves the right to revise initial comments and request further information based on any 
additional information that may be received. 
 
 
Yours sincerely 
 

 
Leandra Knoetze 
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Anel Olivier

From: Greenmined Comments

Sent: Thursday, 16 January 2025 15:07

To: Leandra Knoetze

Cc: Sonette Smit

Subject: RE: DBAR NOTICE WC30/5/1/3/2/10352MP Stakeholders

Attachments: Cobble Borrow Pit Mine Area_rev01.kml

Dear Leandra, 

 

Thank you for your mail, and comments supplied. 

 

All comments will be incorporated and addressed in the Final Basic Assessment Report . 

 

As requested please find attached the KML shapefile. 

 

Have a lovely afternoon further. 

 

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

Sent: Thursday, 16 January 2025 15:15

Subject: Read: DBAR NOTICE WC30/5/1/3/2/10352MP Stakeholders

Your message  
 
   To: Leandra Knoetze 
   Subject: RE: DBAR NOTICE WC30/5/1/3/2/10352MP Stakeholders 
   Sent: Thursday, January 16, 2025 3:07:23 PM (UTC+02:00) Harare, Pretoria 
 
 was read on Thursday, January 16, 2025 3:13:48 PM (UTC+02:00) Harare, Pretoria. 



 
 

 

3. 

PROOF OF CORRESPONDENCE WITH MRS T JORDAAN 

FROM THE DEPARTMENT OF ENVIRONMENTAL AFFAIRS 

AND DEVELOPMENT PLANNING ON THE 14TH OF 

JANUARY 2025 
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Anel Olivier

From: Thea Jordan <Thea.Jordan@westerncape.gov.za>

Sent: Tuesday, 14 January 2025 16:16

To: Sonette Smit; Greenmined Comments

Cc: Adri La Meyer

Subject: RE: Comments on the Draft BAR and WULA associated with the mining permit on  

Ptn 2 of Farm Bonne Esperance, Saron (WC 30/5/1/3/2/10352MP and CT31086)

Attachments: 2025 Jan 14 - Draft BAR and WULA associated with the mining permit on  Ptn 2 of 

Farm Bonne Esperance, Saron.pdf

Dear EAP, 

 

Your request for comment refers. 

 

Please find attached this Department's comment in the above regard. 

 

Yours faithfully 

 

Thea Jordan 

Pr. Pl. (A/1237/2002) 

Director: Development Facilitation 
Department of Environmental Affairs and Development Planning 
Western Cape Government 

11th Floor, Utilitas Building, 1 Dorp Street, Cape Town, 8000 

Tel: +27 (0)21 483 4093 
Email: Thea.Jordan@westerncape.gov.za 
Website: www.westerncape.gov.za/eadp 

 
Be 110% Green. Read from the screen. 
 

Should you not be able to contact the number above, please call +27 (0)21 483 4091 

between 07:30-16:00. 

  

 

 

 

From: Greenmined Comments <comments@greenmined.co.za>  

Sent: Monday, November 25, 2024 15:02 

To: Johan Leibbrandt <Johan.Leibbrandt@drakenstein.gov.za>; melanie.brown@gov.za; 

Reece.Pedro@drakenstein.gov.za <Reece.Pedro@drakenstein.gov.za>; Catherine.Jacobs@drakenstein.gov.za; 

Municipal Manager <mm@capewinelands.gov.za>; bongiwep@capewinelands.gov.za; Waseefa Dhansay 

<Waseefa.Dhansay@westerncape.gov.za>; Ceoheritage <Ceoheritage@westerncape.gov.za>; 

info@capebiosphere.co.za; chadjones446@gmail.com; aduffell-canham@capenature.co.za; Ismat Adams 

<iadams@capenature.co.za>; dgeldenhuys@capenature.co.za; Elbe Cloete <ecloete@capenature.co.za>; Pierre de 

Villiers <estuaries@capenature.co.za>; Cor Van der Walt <Cor.VanderWalt@westerncape.gov.za>; Brandon Layman 

<Brandon.Layman@westerncape.gov.za>; Gizelle Van Wyk <Gizelle.VanWyk@westerncape.gov.za>; Murovhi 
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Mashudu Justice (BVL) <MurovhiM@dws.gov.za>; zantantaq@dws.gov.za; claassenm@dws.gov.za; Eco Head 

<EcoHead@westerncape.gov.za>; Adri La Meyer <Adri.LaMeyer@westerncape.gov.za>; Ayesha Hamdulay 

<Ayesha.Hamdulay@westerncape.gov.za>; Robert Macdonald <Robert.Macdonald@westerncape.gov.za>; 

FAlbertus@dffe.gov.za; Nbpillay@dffe.gov.za; Uvbloem@dffe.gov.za; jedutoit@environment.gov.za; 

OCEIA@dffe.gov.za; tmhlana@dffe.gov.za; Thandeka Mbambo <tmbambo@dffe.gov.za>; pkershaw@dffe.gov.za; 

Candice.VanReenen@labour.gov.za; Fezeka.Ngalo@LABOUR.gov.za; Lubalalo.Mbekeni@drdlr.gov.za; 

RJanseVanRensburg@dalrrd.gov.za; Maroeda.johnson@dalrrd.gov.za; Kholeka.Ngonyama@dalrrd.gov.za; 

Laelee.ScharnickVlok@dalrrd.gov.za; Nicole Abrahams (WR) <AbrahamsN@nra.co.za>; 

Jacqui.Gooch@westerncape.gov.za; HOD Infrastructure <HOD.Infrastructure@westerncape.gov.za>; Devlin Fortuin 

<Devlin.Fortuin@westerncape.gov.za>; Vanessa Stoffels <Vanessa.Stoffels@westerncape.gov.za> 

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
Cape Town Office: Utilitas Building, 1 Dorp Street Cape Town, 8001 

George Office: York Park Building, 93 York Street, George, 6529 
 

Department of Environmental Affairs and Development Planning 
Adri La Meyer 

Development Facilitation 
Adri.LaMeyer@westerncape.gov.za | Tel.: 021 483 2887 

References: 
18/2/3/2024-2025 (Development Facilitation) 
19/3/2/4/B3/32/DDF041/24 (Pollution and Chemicals Management) 
19/2/5/3/B3/32/WL0246/24 (Waste Management) 
19/4/4/1/BD1 (DBAR_BONNE ESPERANCE 83, SARON) (Air Quality Management) 
 
Attention: Ms Sonette Smit 
 
Greenmined Environmental 
Postnet Suite 62 
Private Bag X15 
SOMERSET WEST 
7129 
 
Sonette.S@greenmined.co.za 
 
Dear Madam 
  
COMMENTS ON THE DRAFT BASIC ASSESSMENT REPORT IN TERMS OF THE ENVIRONMENTAL IMPACT 
ASSESSMENT REGULATIONS, 2014 (AS AMENDED) AND THE WATER USE LICENCE APPLICATION 
(“WULA”) IN TERMS OF THE NATIONAL WATER ACT 36 OF 1998 ASSOCIATED WITH THE MINING PERMIT 
ON PORTION 2 OF THE FARM BONNE ESPERANCE NO. 83, SARON (DMRE REF: WC 
30/5/1/3/2/10352MP; WULA REF: CT31086)  
 
1. The email notification of 25 November 2024 regarding the availability of the Draft Basic Assessment 

Report (“BAR”) in terms of the Environmental Impact Assessment (“EIA”) Regulations, 2014 (as 
amended) and the water use licence application (“WULA”) in terms of the National Water Act, 2008 
(Act No. 36 of 1998) (“NWA”), refer. 

 
2. Thank you for the opportunity to provide comments on the Draft BAR and the WULA associated with 

the mining permit application. Please find consolidated comment from various directorates within the 
Department on the Draft BAR and Environmental Management Programme (“EMPr”) dated November 
2024, the Risk Assessment Matrix in support of the WULA, and associated documentation that were 
available for download from the website of the environmental assessment practitioner (“EAP”). 
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 Directorate: Development Facilitation – Ms Adri La Meyer (Email: Adri.LaMeyer@westerncape.gov.za; 
Tel.: (021) 483 2887): 
 
Comments on the WULA: 

3. It is noted that a WULA Technical/ Motivation Report was not made available on the EAP’s website. In 
the absence of this document, this Directorate is unable to provide detailed comments on the WULA, 
as the following information normally included in a WULA Technica/ Motivation Report, is lacking: 

3.1. Project details. 
3.2. Location and water use/s being applied for. 
3.3. Any existing lawful water uses on the property. 
3.4. WULA process undertaken thus far and registration on e-WULAAS. 
3.5. Reports and other technical documents requested by the relevant water use licensing authority. 
3.6. Mitigation measures for water use activity/ies. 
3.7. Summary of relevant specialist reports. 
 
4. The Section 21(c) and (i) Risk Assessment prepared by Afzelia Environmental Consultants (Pty) Ltd dated 

15 November 2024 notes that the WULA relates to water uses identified in terms of section 21 (c) and (i) 
of the NWA, 1998, as a non-perennial stream is located within 100m of the proposed mining area. It is 
further indicated that a “non-prioritised wetland” is located within 500m of the site, which is regarded 
as a small dam system.  

4.1. Please note that in the absence of ground-truthing of the proposed mining area, the water use licensing 
authority may regard the Risk Assessment as incomplete.  

4.2. The Risk Assessment concludes that a “site verification (Wetland assessment) must be undertaken to 
confirm the desktop findings and risk ratings”. Should the relevant water use licensing authority require 
a site verification, then the Department and other registered interested and affected parties (including 
organs of state) must be consulted again on the findings of the site verification. 

4.3. The Risk Assessment was only undertaken for the non-perennial stream. Has it been confirmed by the 
water use licensing authority that no authorisation is required for development within the regulated 
area of a watercourse, i.e. 500m radius around the delineated boundary of any wetland? 

 
Comments on the Draft BAR: 

5. It is recommended that the BAR, specifically the section dealing with hydrology, be updated to include 
the applicable water uses. Please further be advised that page 85 erroneously indicates that the 
“proposed project does not require a Water Use Authorisation in terms of Section 39 of the National 
Water Act, 1998 (Act No 36 of 1998)”. This statement is incongruous with statements made elsewhere in 
the Draft BAR regarding the need for a water use licence (or general authorisation). 

 
6. Should Heritage Western Cape require the undertaking of any heritage-related specialist study based 

on their review of the Notification of Intent to Develop, such specialist study/ies must be undertaken 
and released with a Revised Draft BAR for an additional 30-day commenting period. 

 
7. Page 168 of the Draft BAR refers to the Financial and Technical Competence Report (Appendix H) 

regarding the calculation of the financial provision for rehabilitation. Said Report is however only 
available for the review of the EIA competent authority. Page 168 states that “[T]he annual amount 
required to manage and rehabilitate the environment was estimated to be R 585 760.” It is stated in 
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Table 28 of the Draft BAR (calculation of closure cost) that “[T]he amount that will be necessary for the 
rehabilitation of damages caused by the operation, both sudden closures during the normal operation 
of the project and at final, planned closure gives a sum total of R 206 265,35.” If the annual amount is 
indicated as R585 760, should the planned closure total not be 2-5 x more than the annual amount? 
Kindly explain the differences in the two amounts.  

 
Directorate: Pollution and Chemicals Management – Mr Gunther Frantz (Email 
Gunther.Frantz@westerncape.gov.za; Tel.: (021) 483 2975): 

 
8. It is mentioned on page 32 of the Draft BAR that, under very windy/dusty conditions, the applicant/ 

permit holder might have to substitute alternative dust suppression methods with the spraying of water. 
In this instance, water would be sourced from an “authorised source” and transported by water truck 
to moisten the problem area. This Directorate recommends the use of non-potable water for dust 
suppression activities on internal roads and during mining activities, and the use of potable water must 
be strictly prohibited. This mitigation measure must be reflected in Table 25 of the Draft BAR related to 
fugitive dust emission mitigation or written into the EMPr. 

 
Directorate: Waste Management – Ms Sinazo Funda (Email: Sinazo.Funda@westerncape.gov.za; Tel.: 
(021) 483 2818): 

  
9. Page 42 of the Draft BAR states that “[T]he general waste to be generated at the mine will mainly 

consist of paper, plastic, tin, and/or glass from the office, workshop and processing area.” Since the 
estimated number of workers in addition to the mine manager were not indicated, it is recommended 
that where possible and appropriate, the applicant provide separate bins for paper, plastics, metals 
and glass at the source (office, workshop, and processing areas) for recycling purposes. This 
segregation will facilitate recycling and reduce the volume of waste being landfilled.  

 
10. The management of hazardous waste primarily arising from accidental spillages refers. Immediate 

cleanup within two hours of the spill shows a commitment to swift action to manage and mitigate 
potential environmental impacts. Further, the containment of contaminated soil in designated 
hazardous waste containers and its daily removal to a specialized off-site workshop for proper disposal, 
demonstrates adherence to safe waste management protocols.  

 
11. The provision for servicing chemical toilets by a registered contractor ensures that human excrement is 

managed in a sanitary and environmentally responsible manner. This is critical in preventing and 
minimizing health risks and potential contamination of ground and surface water resources. 

 
Directorate: Air Quality Management – Mr Etienne Roux (Email: Etienne.Roux@westerncape.gov.za; 
Tel.: (021) 483 2888): 

 
12. Measures to monitor and prevent fugitive dust emissions should be implemented as per the mitigation 

measures listed on pages 111 and 155 of the Draft BAR and page 187 of the EMPr. 
 
13. Operational activities such as mining, crushing, loading of crushed rock, and earthmoving equipment 

may cause significant noise on-site. The noise mitigation measures should be strictly implemented 
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during all phases of the proposed mining activities, as per page 112 of the Draft BAR and the 
management measures in the EMPr.  

 
14. Page 84 of the Draft BAR states that operations will likely be limited to daylight hours. This 

recommendation is supported by this Directorate for implementation and inclusion in the EMPr.  
 

15. The generation of noise on-site must comply with the Western Cape Noise Control Regulations gazetted 
in Provincial Notice 200/2013. This must be included in the section dealing with noise handling on page 
112 of the BAR and relevant sections of the EMPr. 

 
General comments: 

16. Please note that the comments and recommendations do not pre-empt the outcome of the 
application. No information provided, views expressed and/or comments made by officials should in 
any way be regarded as an indication or confirmation that additional information or documents will 
not be requested; or of the outcome of the application submitted to the competent authority. 

 
17. The applicant is reminded of its “general duty of care towards the environment” as prescribed in 

section 28 of the National Environmental Management Act, 1998 (Act No. 107 of 1998) which states 
that  “Every person who causes, has caused or may cause significant pollution or degradation of the 
environment must take reasonable measures to prevent such pollution or degradation from occurring, 
continuing or recurring, or, in so far as such harm to the environment is authorised by law or cannot 
reasonably be avoided or stopped, to minimise and rectify such pollution or degradation of the 
environment.” All precautions should be taken to prevent pollution or degradation of the environment. 
 

The Department reserves the right to revise initial comments and request further information based on any or 
new information received. 

 
Yours sincerely 
 
 
 
pp HEAD OF DEPARTMENT 
DEPARTMENT OF ENVIRONMENTAL AFFAIRS AND DEVELOPMENT PLANNING 
 
Letter signed by: 
Thea Jordan          Date: 14 January 2025 
Director: Development Facilitation 

 

Thea Jordan
Digitally signed by Thea 

Jordan 

Date: 2025.01.14 16:15:04 

+02'00'
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Anel Olivier

From: Greenmined Comments

Sent: Wednesday, 15 January 2025 09:30

To: Thea Jordan; Adri La Meyer

Cc: Sonette Smit; Murchellin Saal

Subject: RE: Comments on the Draft BAR and WULA associated with the mining permit on  

Ptn 2 of Farm Bonne Esperance, Saron (WC 30/5/1/3/2/10352MP and CT31086)

Good morning, 

 

Thank you for your email and taking part in the public participation process.  

 

Your input is valued, and all comments received will be included in the Final Basic Assessment Report. 

 

We trust you find this in order. 

 

 

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

To: Sonette Smit <Sonette.S@greenmined.co.za>; Greenmined Comments <comments@greenmined.co.za> 

Cc: Adri La Meyer <Adri.LaMeyer@westerncape.gov.za> 

Subject: RE: Comments on the Draft BAR and WULA associated with the mining permit on Ptn 2 of Farm Bonne 

Esperance, Saron (WC 30/5/1/3/2/10352MP and CT31086) 

 

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

To: Thea Jordan

Sent: Wednesday, 15 January 2025 09:31

Subject: Delivered: RE: Comments on the Draft BAR and WULA associated with the mining 

permit on  Ptn 2 of Farm Bonne Esperance, Saron (WC 30/5/1/3/2/10352MP and 

CT31086)

Your message has been delivered to the following recipients: 
 
Thea Jordan (Thea.Jordan@westerncape.gov.za) 
 
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

To: Adri La Meyer

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
 
Adri La Meyer (Adri.LaMeyer@westerncape.gov.za) 
 
Subject: RE: Comments on the Draft BAR and WULA associated with the mining permit on Ptn 2 of Farm Bonne 

Esperance, Saron (WC 30/5/1/3/2/10352MP and CT31086) 
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Anel Olivier

From: Sonette Smit

Sent: Friday, 17 January 2025 12:51

To: Thea Jordan; Greenmined Comments

Cc: Adri La Meyer; Anel Olivier

Subject: RE: Comments on the Draft BAR and WULA associated with the mining permit on  

Ptn 2 of Farm Bonne Esperance, Saron (WC 30/5/1/3/2/10352MP and CT31086)

Attachments: DEADP GE Response Gouda.pdf

Good day Me Jordan, 

 

Thank you for your valuable comments and for taking time to review our DBAR.  

 

All comments provided were incorporated into the Final Basic Assessment Report (FBAR) and will now be 

submitted to the Department of Mineral Resources and Energy (DMRE), Western Cape Province. DEADP will be 

informed of the DMRE’s decision following the review period 

 

Please find attached response to your comments. 

 

Kind Regards/Vriendelike Groete 

Sonette Smit 

Managing Director 

 

 

Tel: 021 851 2673 
Cell: 084 5855706 
Fax: 086 546 0579 
www.greenmined.com 
 
Unit MO1, No 37 AECI site 
Baker Square, Paardevlei 
De Beers Avenue 
Somerset West, 7130 
 
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



     

 

Reference No: 30/5/1/3/2/10352 MP 

WULA REF: CT31086 
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Adri.LaMeyer@westerncape.gov.za 

 

16 January 2025 

 

Attention: Directorate: Development Facilitation – Ms Adri La Meyer 

Directorate: Pollution and Chemicals Management – Mr Gunther Frantz 

Directorate: Waste Management – Ms Sinazo Funda 

Directorate: Air Quality Management – Mr Etienne Roux     

 

Dear Madams /Sirs 

 

RE: ACKNOWLEDGMENT OF COMMENTS ON THE DRAFT BASIC ASSESSMENT REPORT AND WATER USE 

LICENSE APPLICATION FOR PORTION 2 OF FARM BONNE ESPERANCE NO. 83, SARON (DMRE REF: WC 

30/5/1/3/2/10352 MP). 

We acknowledge receipt of your correspondence dated 14 January 2025, containing consolidated comments from 

various directorates regarding the Draft Basic Assessment Report (BAR) and the Water Use License Application 

(WULA) for the proposed mining project. We greatly appreciate your participation in the Public Participation Process 

(PPP) and your detailed feedback. 

Below, we address each point raised by your directorates. 

Directorate: Development Facilitation 

3. WULA Technical/Motivation Report: 

We acknowledge the absence of the WULA Technical/Motivation Report and confirm that this will be 

prepared and submitted to include all required details: 

mailto:Adri.LaMeyer@westerncape.gov.za


Reference No: WC 30/5/1/3/2/10352 MP 

 

 

o Project Details: Power Construction (Pty) Ltd. 

o Location and Water Uses Applied For: Portion of Portion 2 of the farm Bonne Esperance 83, 

Tulbagh, Western Cape Province, working in or near a watercourse/drainage line. 

o Any Existing Lawful Water Uses on the Property: Not applicable. 

o WULA Process Undertaken Thus Far: The application is currently in the Enquiries phase, pending 

a pre-application meeting. The water use reference is WU40775. 

o Reports and Other Technical Documents: Not yet relevant; these will be determined following 

consultation with the DWS. 

o Mitigation Measures for Water Use Activity: These will be developed based on the outcomes of 

the pre-application meeting and subsequent specialist input. 

o Summary of Relevant Specialist Reports: A Desktop Risk Matrix Assessment has been conducted 

to support the pre-application meeting requirements. 

Please note that the application is still in its early stages. The WULA technical report will be prepared after 

completing pre-application discussions and confirming the specific application requirements. This report, 

required by the Department of Water and Sanitation (DWS), will be submitted during Phase 3 on the e-

WULAAS platform. 

4.1- 4.3 Site Verification (Wetland Assessment): 

Acknowledged. Ground-truthing will be undertaken as required, in consultation with the water use licensing 

authority, to ensure a comprehensive and compliant Risk Assessment. Should site verification be required, 

all relevant stakeholders, including this Directorate and other registered Interested and Affected Parties 

(I&APs), will be consulted on the findings. 

5. Hydrology and Water Use Authorisation: 

The hydrology section of the BAR will be updated to accurately reflect the applicable water uses. The 

erroneous statement on page 85 will also be corrected to align with the need for water use authorization. 

This matter will be clarified during the pre-application meeting with DWS. A meeting request was submitted 

on 5 December 2024, and we are awaiting confirmation of a date. 

  



Reference No: WC 30/5/1/3/2/10352 MP 

 

 

Directorate: Development Facilitation 

6. Heritage-Related Specialist Studies: 

Should Heritage Western Cape require any specialist studies based on their review of the Notification of 

Intent to Develop (NID), we will ensure that these studies are undertaken and included in a Revised Draft 

BAR. Additionally, should this be the case, the Revised Draft BAR will be made available for another 30-day 

public commenting period, as recommended. 

7. Financial and Technical Competence Report Discrepancy: 

The discrepancy noted between the annual rehabilitation cost of R585,760 and the planned closure cost of 

R206,265.35 is clarified as follows: 

The amount of R585,760 represents the annual cost required to manage and rehabilitate the environment 

as part of ongoing environmental management activities during the project lifecycle. This calculation is 

detailed in the Financial and Technical Competence Report (Appendix H). 

The amount of R206,265.35 represents the quantum of the financial provision required to rehabilitate the 

environment, both for sudden closure during operations and at the planned final closure of the project. This 

calculation was done in accordance with the applicable guidelines for financial provision. 

Both amounts are based on different regulatory requirements and serve distinct purposes. The Final Basic 

Assessment Report will ensure this distinction is clearly articulated. 

Directorate: Pollution and Chemicals Management 

8. Use of Non-Potable Water for Dust Suppression: 

The recommendation to utilize non-potable water for dust suppression will be reflected in the relevant 

sections of the BAR and EMPr to ensure compliance. 

Directorate: Waste Management 

9. Recycling at Source: 

Separate bins for recyclable materials (paper, plastics, metals, and glass) will be provided at the office, 

workshop, and processing areas to facilitate recycling and reduce landfill waste. 



Reference No: WC 30/5/1/3/2/10352 MP 

 

 

10. Management of Hazardous Waste: 

The protocols for cleaning hazardous spills and managing contaminated soil will be adhered to and 

incorporated into the EMPr. 

11. Chemical Toilets: 

Chemical toilets will be serviced by a registered contractor to prevent environmental and health risks, as 

recommended. 

Directorate: Air Quality Management 

12. Fugitive Dust Emissions: 

Measures to monitor and mitigate dust emissions will be implemented as per the recommendations in the 

BAR and EMPr. 

13. Noise Mitigation: 

Noise control measures will be strictly applied during all operational phases, as detailed in the BAR and 

EMPr. 

14. Daylight-Hour Operations: 

Operations will be limited to daylight hours as detailed in the BAR and EMPr. 

15. Compliance with Noise Regulations: 

Compliance with the Western Cape Noise Control Regulations (Provincial Notice 200/2013) will be ensured 

and reflected in the relevant sections of the BAR and EMPr. 

General Comments 

16. General Duty of Care: 

The reminder regarding the general duty of care as per Section 28 of the National Environmental 

Management Act, 1998, is acknowledged. All reasonable measures will be taken to prevent environmental 

pollution and degradation. 

17. Potential for Additional Information Requests: 

We understand and accept that additional information or documents may be requested, and we remain 

committed to fulfilling these requirements. 



Reference No: WC 30/5/1/3/2/10352 MP 

 

 

We thank you for taking part in the public participation process as well as your valuable contribution in providing 

comments. All comments provided will be incorporated into the Final Basic Assessment Report (FBAR) and 

submitted to the Department of Mineral Resources and Energy (DMRE), Western Cape Province. DEADP will be 

informed of the DMRE’s decision following the review period. 

 

Kind Regards, 

Sonette Smit 

Greenmined Environmental 

sonette.s@greenmined.co.za 
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Anel Olivier

From: Adri La Meyer <Adri.LaMeyer@westerncape.gov.za>

Sent: Friday, 17 January 2025 14:35

To: Sonette Smit; Thea Jordan; Greenmined Comments

Cc: Anel Olivier

Subject: RE: Comments on the Draft BAR and WULA associated with the mining permit on  

Ptn 2 of Farm Bonne Esperance, Saron (WC 30/5/1/3/2/10352MP and CT31086)

Dear Sonette, 

 

I hope you are well. We acknowledge receipt of the C&RR. Thank you for taking the time to 

provide us with responses to our comments. 

 

W.r.t. your response on the WULA, kindly note that your request for comments on the WULA may 

have been premature considering that I&APs were not provided with an opportunity to provide 

comments on WUL Technical Report. Our understanding of the WULA process is that I&APs only 

provide comments on the WULA Technical Report after the meeting with the DWS. During this 

stage, DWS may agree that the water uses qualify for a GA as opposed to a WUL, meaning that a 

Technical Report would not be required and no further comments from I&APs would be required. 

You will note this from the diagram on https://www.dws.gov.za/ewulaas/WUL.aspx (copied 

below): 

 

 
 

Step 1(a): Engaging with the DWS. Should the DWS decide that you need to proceed with the 

WULA and completing the Technical Report, then we would be required to provide comments on 

the WULA Technical Report for a minimum period of 60 days* (which you have allowed for in your 

email of 25 November 2024, but without releasing the WULA Technical Report.) 

 

Step 1(b): Should the DWS require the WULA Technical Report, it is compiled to support the 

application. Applicants may be requested to advertise the proposed water use, or to invite 

interested and affected parties to comment.* 
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*Should the DWS require a PPP, Section 41(4)(a)(ii) of the NWA, 1998 would apply: 

(4)       A responsible authority may, at any stage of the application process, require the applicant 

–  

(a) to give suitable notice in newspapers and other media –  

(i) describing the licence applied for;  

(ii) stating that written objections may be lodged against the application before a 

specified date, which must be not less than 60 days after the last publication of the 

notice; … 

 

Thus, should the DWS require the undertaking of a WULA Technical Report and a PPP, we should 

be consulted for our comments. That is our interpretation based on the NWA and the WULA and 

Appeals Regulations of 2017. 

 

Your response to the financial provision for rehabilitation comment is noted and appreciated. 

Thank you very much for explaining the difference. Kindly however note that we could not peruse 

the contents of Appendix H, as indicated in our comments, as said Appendix was only available 

for review by the DMRE. 

 

The Department appreciates the responses to our other comments. All the best with the 

submission of the Final BAR to the DMRE. 

 

Kind regards, 

Adri 

 

 
Adri La Meyer 

Directorate: Development Facilitation 

Department of Environmental Affairs and Development Planning 

Western Cape Government 

11th Floor, Utilitas Building, 1 Dorp Street, Cape Town, 8000 

 

Tel: +27 (0)21 483 2887 

Email: Adri.LaMeyer@westerncape.gov.za  
Website: www.westerncape.gov.za/eadp 

 

 
Be 110% Green. Read from the screen. 

 

Should you not be able to contact the numbers above, please call +27 (0)21 483 4091  

between 07:30-16:00.  

 

 

 

From: Sonette Smit <Sonette.S@greenmined.co.za>  

Sent: Friday, January 17, 2025 12:51 

To: Thea Jordan <Thea.Jordan@westerncape.gov.za>; Greenmined Comments <comments@greenmined.co.za> 

Cc: Adri La Meyer <Adri.LaMeyer@westerncape.gov.za>; Anel Olivier <admin@greenmined.co.za> 
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

From: Murchellin Saal

Sent: Monday, 20 January 2025 10:40

To: Adri.LaMeyer@westerncape.gov.za; Sonette Smit

Cc: Greenmined Comments; Thobakazi Zozo

Subject: RE: Comments on the Draft BAR and WULA associated with the mining permit on  

Ptn 2 of Farm Bonne Esperance, Saron (WC 30/5/1/3/2/10352MP and CT31086)

Dear Adri 

 

Your email has been acknowledged.  

 

An additional Public Participation process will be conducted for the WUL application, which will involve you 

and all pertinent stakeholders. 

 

Kind Regards/Vriendelike Groete 

Mrs Murchellin Saal 

Environmental Consultant 

 

 

Cell:076 792 6327 
Fax: 086 546 0579 
www.greenmined.com 
 
 
Unit MO1, No 106 AECI site 
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

To: Sonette Smit <Sonette.S@greenmined.co.za>; Thea Jordan <Thea.Jordan@westerncape.gov.za>; Greenmined 

Comments <comments@greenmined.co.za> 

Cc: Anel Olivier <admin@greenmined.co.za> 

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

PROOF OF CORRESPONDENCE WITH MR D FORTUIN & 

MRS V STOFFELS FROM THE DEPARTMENT OF 

TRANSPORT AND PUBLIC WORKS ON THE 15TH OF 

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

From: Anel Olivier

Sent: Friday, 17 January 2025 08:27

To: Anel Olivier

Subject: FW: Application for the submission of a property environmental study for comment 

- App No: 2024-12-0028

Attachments: APP_2024-12-0028 Letter.pdf

 

From: Application Manager <applications@westerncaperoadsinfrastructure.org.za>  

Sent: Wednesday, 15 January 2025 22:06 

To: Sonette Smit <Sonette.S@greenmined.co.za> 

Subject: Application for the submission of a property environmental study for comment - App No: 2024-12-0028 

 

Dear Greenmined Environmental, 

The message below refers to your application for the submission of a property 

environmental study for comment (Application No - 2024-12-0028) submitted to the 

Western Cape Government on 2024/11/25. 

Property related to the application 

 Portion 2 of Farm BONNE ESPERANCE 83, TULBAGH 

 
Attached find this Branch's response to your application.  

Best Regards, 

Western Cape Government 

To help protect you r priv acy, Microsoft Office prevented automatic download of this picture from the Internet.
Western Cape Gov ernment Infrastructure

 

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



  
Department of Infrastructure 

Vanessa Stoffels 

Chief Directorate: Road Planning 

Vanessa.Stoffels@westerncape.gov.za  |  Tel: 021 483 4669 

 

Ref:   TPW/CFS/RP/LUD/REZ/SUB-10/459 (Application no: 2024-12-0028)  

 

www.westerncape.gov.za 

Infrastructure | Transport Infrastructure Branch 

 

1 

 

Greenmined Environmental 

Unit MO1, Office No 37 

AECI Site, Baker Square 

SOMERSET WEST 

7130 

 

Attention: Mrs S Smit 

 

Dear Madam 

 

PORTION 2 OF THE BONNE ESPERANCE NO. 83, TULBAGH: TRUNK ROAD 23, SECTION 3: DRAFT 

BASIC ASSESSMENT REPORT  

1. The draft Basic Assessment Report dated November 2024 for the proposed mine on 

the subject property refers. 

2. The subject property is 5 km south from Saron, access is off Trunk Road 23, Section 3 

(TR02303, R44). 

3. Cognisance is taken of the draft Basic Assessment Report which was undertaken for 

the proposed mining of sand and pebble on a 5ha area. 

4. This Branch is not opposed to the issuing of an Environmental Authorisation for the 

proposal. 

5. The Applicant should note to include dust containment measures in the Environmental 

Management plan. 

 

Yours Sincerely 

 

 

DD FORTUIN  

For DEPUTY DIRECTOR-GENERAL: TRANSPORT INFRASTRUCTURE BRANCH 

DATE: 15 JANUARY 2025 

http://www.westerncape.gov.za/


 TPW/CFS/RP/LUD/REZ/SUB-10/459 (Application no: 2024-12-0028) 
 

www.westerncape.gov.za 

Infrastructure | Transport Infrastructure Branch 
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ENDORSEMENTS 

1. Applicant: Greenmined Environmental  

Attention: Mrs S Smit (e-mail: sonette.s@greenmined.co.za) 

2. Ms R Beukes (e-mail) 

3. Mr E Smith (e-mail) 

4. Mr F Fakier (e-mail) 

5. Mr D Fortuin (e-mail) 

http://www.westerncape.gov.za/


 
 

 

5. 

COMMENTS RECEIVED FROM EMILY-JANE VOWLES 

FROM HERITAGE WESTERN CAPE ON 06 DECEMBER 

2024 

 

  



Our Ref: HM / CAPE WINELANDS / DRAKENSTEIN / TULBAGH / FARM 83 PORTION 2 

Case No.: HWC24110808EJV1121 

Enquiries: Emily-Jane Vowles 

E-mail: emily.vowles@westerncape.gov.za 

Tel: 021 829 3324 

Gary Hirst / A.J. du Plessis  

nbezuidenhout@powergrp.co.za / andredup7004@gmail.com / jayson@asha-consulting.co.za 

NOTIFICATION OF INTENT TO DEVELOP: PROPOSED DEVELOPMENT OF A 5 HECTARE MINE ON FARM 83 PORTION 2, BONNE 

ESPERANCE, TULBAGH SUBMITTED IN TERMS OF SECTION 38(1) OF THE NATIONAL HERITAGE RESOURCES ACT (ACT 25 OF 

1999) 

The matter above has reference. 

Heritage Western Cape is in receipt of your application for the above matter received. This matter was discussed at 

the Heritage Officers Meeting held on 10 December 2024. 

You are hereby notified that, since there is no reason to believe that the proposed development of a 5 hectare mine 

on Farm 83 Portion 2, Bonne Esperance, Tulbagh will impact on heritage resources, no further action under Section 38 

of the National Heritage Resources Act (Act 25 of 1999) is required. 

However, should any heritage resources, including evidence of graves and human burials, archaeological material 

and paleontological material be discovered during the execution of the activities above, all works must be stopped 

immediately, and Heritage Western Cape must be notified without delay.  

This letter does not exonerate the applicant from obtaining any necessary approval from any other applicable 

statutory authority. 

This decision is valid for 5 years from the date of this decision. This period may be extended on good reason being 

shown and at the discretion of HWC, provided that application for extension must be made prior to the effluxion of the 

5-year period.

HWC reserves the right to request additional information as required. 

Should you have any further queries, please contact the official above and quote the case number. 

…………………………………… 

Waseefa Dhansay 

Assistant Director: Professional Services 

RESPONSE TO NOTIFICATION OF INTENT TO DEVELOP: FINAL COMMENT 

In terms of Section 38(8) of the National Heritage Resources Act (Act 25 of 1999) and the Western Cape 

Provincial Gazette 6061, Notice 298 of 2003 

 



 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

-END OF PUBLIC PARTICIPATION PROCESS- 


	Directorate: Development Facilitation
	5. Hydrology and Water Use Authorisation:
	The hydrology section of the BAR will be updated to accurately reflect the applicable water uses. The erroneous statement on page 85 will also be corrected to align with the need for water use authorization.
	This matter will be clarified during the pre-application meeting with DWS. A meeting request was submitted on 5 December 2024, and we are awaiting confirmation of a date.
	6. Heritage-Related Specialist Studies:
	Should Heritage Western Cape require any specialist studies based on their review of the Notification of Intent to Develop (NID), we will ensure that these studies are undertaken and included in a Revised Draft BAR. Additionally, should this be the ca...
	7. Financial and Technical Competence Report Discrepancy:
	The discrepancy noted between the annual rehabilitation cost of R585,760 and the planned closure cost of R206,265.35 is clarified as follows:
	The amount of R585,760 represents the annual cost required to manage and rehabilitate the environment as part of ongoing environmental management activities during the project lifecycle. This calculation is detailed in the Financial and Technical Comp...
	The amount of R206,265.35 represents the quantum of the financial provision required to rehabilitate the environment, both for sudden closure during operations and at the planned final closure of the project. This calculation was done in accordance wi...
	Both amounts are based on different regulatory requirements and serve distinct purposes. The Final Basic Assessment Report will ensure this distinction is clearly articulated.
	Directorate: Pollution and Chemicals Management
	Directorate: Waste Management
	Directorate: Air Quality Management
	General Comments

